Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302
DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting June 4, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1

2,

. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Privilege of the Floor

. Acceptance of the Agenda

. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — May 14, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — April 2013.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — April 2013 as attached.

. Finance
A-D. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

. Personnel
A-L. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

. Programs

A. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center's Nurse Assisting program
as attached.

. Board President’s Report
A. None.

. Superintendent’s Report

A. Recognition of GST BOCES staff by the American Red Cross.

B. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit




Regular Board Meeting, June 3, 2013

page 2

Employees” (second reading) — attached.

C. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” (second reading) — attached.

D. SED update.

10.Adjournment
Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Reorganizational | 07/02/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Regular 07/02/13, immediately following | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Reorganizational meeting
Regular 08/27/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Cir., Bldg. 8

HGG:dIh

5/30/13




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting May 14, 2013
Campbell-Savona CSD, Room 1058 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Board Members Apgar, Bulkley, Everett, Learn, McConnell, Moss, and
Scott.
ABSENT: Board Members Dickson, Gorman, Keddell, Peoples and Board Clerk
Hughson.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members Bentley®, Drakep>,
Johnson, Manning®, Moschetti®, Munson©®, Pierce©®, Spencerp>,
Weinmanp> ; Board Deputy Clerk Hazzard.

GUESTS: Mark Lemmon®©, new Board Member, effective July 1, 2013.

© = Departed at 6:00 p.m.; > = Departed at 6:08 p.m.

* % % * %k * % % K % % * % %k * * * * *x *k %k %k *k * %k %k % * % *x % *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Board President McConnell read an email sent to him by Board member Keddell
recognizing Jackie Spencer and her team for the excellent job they did in scoring over
33,000 Grades 3 — 8 exams.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA AND ADDENDA

13-108
A. Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to accept the Agenda
and its Addenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-109
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — April 9, 2013
2. Special Board Meeting — April 23, 2013

B. Treasurer’'s Reports




Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013

oORwON~

page 2

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — March 2013
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — revised 7/01/12-9/30/12
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13
Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13
Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — March 2013 as attached

5. FINANCE

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-110

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded by
Bulkley, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

tem # CoSer # Title

180-13
181-13
182-13
183-13
184-13
185-13
186-13
187-13
188-13
189-13
190-13
191-13
192-13
193-13
194-13
195-13
196-13

101.000
302.494
342.494
416.494
419.693
430.000
506.000
512.000
525.000
527.000
536.000
537.000
562.493
605.000
609.000
623.000
643.499

Career & Technical Education

Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES
Itinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES
Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES
Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES

Distance Learning-Advanced Academics
Curriculum Development

Computer Service: Instructional

Staff Development: Certified and Administrative
Instructional Materials (Science Center)

Model Schools

School/Curriculum Improvement Planning
School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES
Computer Service: Management

Safety/Risk Management

Recruiting Service (Cooperative Advertising)
Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES

These increases will be supported as follows:

180-13
181-13
182-13
183-13
184-13
185-13
186-13
187-13
188-13

189-13

180-13
191-13

192-13
193-13

194-13
195-13
196-13

101.000
302.494
342.494
416.494

419.693

430.000
506.000
512.000
525.000

527.000

536.000
537.000

562.493
605.000

609.000
623.000
643.499

Miscellaneous Revenue: $41,562
Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,590
Avoca: $1,996

Corning: $965 and Waverly: $334
Odessa-Montour: $630

Watkins Glen: $2,000

Increase From

41,562 $15,127,270
1,600 § 9,104
1,996 $ 4,440
1,299 $ 1,968

630 § 1,440

209,337 $ 2,710,795
36,086 $ 1,266,346
38,454 § 522,793

1,595 $ 104,669
41,607 $ 1,397,559
150 $ 915
516,495 $12,413,826
900 $ 612,286
1,750 $ 70,660
1475 $ 1,415

Bradford: ($540), Campbell-Savona: $165 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $665

E-Rate Revenue Districts: $209,337

Addison: $1,100, Arkport: $2,320, Bradford: $540, Canaseraga: $1,120,
Corning: $10,120, Eimira: $12,900, Hornell: $7,100 and Spencer-Van Etten: $886

Addison: $2,727, Campbell-Savona: $3,000, Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,727 and

Horseheads: $30,000
Spencer-Van Etten: $1,595

To

$15,168,832
10,694

6,436

3,267

2,070
662,977
940,268
$ 2,920,132
$ 1,302,432
$ 561,247
$ 106,264
$ 1,439,166
$ 1,065
$12,930,321
$ 613,186
$ 72410
$ 2,890

R R R R R R

Avoca: $1,211, Campbell-Savona: $5,753, Elmira: $29,427, Odessa-Montour: $130,
Prattsburgh: $255, Spencer-Van Etten: $3,839 and Waverly: $992

Campbell-Savona: $75 and Corning: $75

Bradford: $16,260, EImira: $166,656, Horseheads: $16,663, Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa):
$4,400, E-Rate Revenue Districts: $150,524 and E-Rate Revenue BOCES: $161,992

Miscellaneous Revenue: $900
Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,750
Hornell: $1,475

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:
ltem # CoSer # Title

197-13

401.000

Arts In Education

Decrease From

$

2819 $ 384,797

To
$ 381,978



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 3

198-13  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 27000 $ 131,700 $ 104,700
199-13 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 16,260 $ 2,710,795 $ 2,694,535
These decreases will be supported as follows:

197-13  401.000 Bath: ($3,000) and Horseheads: $181

198-13 426.000 Bath: $3,000 and Horseheads: ($30,000)

199-13 512.000 Bradford: ($16,260)

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 01/01/13-03/31/13 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFERIN TRANSFER
NO. ouT

101 Career & Technical Education A102-3174-150-0-01 Certified Salaries $54,802
A101-9500-960-5-25 Transfer Charge $54,802

TOTAL $54,802 $54,802

209 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:8:1 A209-4235-440-0-00 Consultant $27,274
A209-4235-400-0-00 Contract & Other $27,274

TOTAL $27,274 $27,274

214 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A214-4230-815-0-00 Social Security $6,830

(ED) A214-4230-811-0-00 NYS TRS $6,000
A214-4230-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $12,830

TOTAL $12,830 $12,830

216 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 A216-4230-440-0-00 Consuitant $15,617
(BHA) A216-4230-400-0-00 Contract & Other $15,617

TOTAL $15,617 $15,617

525 Staff Development: Certified & A525-9500-970-1-01 Transfer Credit $54,802
Administrative A525-6261-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $29,802
A525-6261-812-0-00 Comp. Insurance $1,000
A525-6261-816-0-00 Health Insurance $8,000
A525-6261-200-0-00 Equipment $16,000

TOTAL $54,802 $54,802

537 School/Curriculum Improvement  A537-6211-150-N-00 Certified Salaries $3,948

Planning A537-6211-200-N-00 Equipment $828

A537-6211-300-N-00 Supplies & Materials $1,209

A537-6211-404-N-00 Printing Expenses $2,000

A537-6211-408-N-00 Publications $387

A537-6211-411-N-00 Telephone $627

A537-6211-456-N-00 Mileage Expense $2,100

A537-6211-458-N-00 Staff Dev/Conf. $7,760
A537-6211-206-N-00 Vehicle Purchase $18,859

TOTAL $18,859 $18,859

605 Computer Service: Management A605-7710-200-8-08 Equipment $10,714

AB605-7710-454-8-08 Photo Copying $60,000

AB05-7710-400-S-03 Contract & Other $24,184
AB05-7710-400-V-08 Contract & Other $70,714
AB605-7710-200-8-03 Equipment $24,184

TOTAL $94,898 $94,898

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Increases for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:

a. The WIA/TANF Youth grant increased by $8,000 from $105,000 to $113,000
due to additional award allocation for participant expenses. Amendment to
contract was received April 18, 2013.



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 4

b. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget increased by $3,125.00 from
$11,416.55 to $14,541.55. This is due to additional revenues from Project
SAVE Certifications.

c.  Southern Tier Scholars budget increased by $2,500.00 from $5,024.76 to
$7,624.76. Revenues for this program come from donations (Welliver
McGuire, Inc. - $2,000.00 and Matthews Buses, Inc. - $500.00).

C. Capital Fund Budget Increases.

1. Budget Increases for 2012-13

a. Coopers Building #5, Project #0047-003, increased by $77,900.00 from
$270,000.00 to $347,900.00. This is due to award of alternate bids for roofing
work awarded to Hale Contracting, Inc. FP-FI form previously submitted. This
is funded with carryover funds from prior years.

b. Coopers Building #6, Project #0048-003, increased by $66,700.00 from
$295,730.00 to $362,430.00. This is due to award of alternate bids for roofing
work awarded to Hale Contracting, Inc. FP-FI| form previously submitted. This
is funded with carryover funds from prior years.

D. Purchasing.

1. Permission to bid to purchase the following:

a. Cosmetology furniture for the Bush Campus.
b. Mini Hydraulic Excavator for CTE Conservation Program at Bush Campus.

E. Adoption of 2013-2014 Budget.

1. Adoption of the 2013-2014 Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
BOCES budget in the total amount of $86,291,554, comprised of the General Fund
in the amount of $84,891,554, and the Capital budget in the amount of $1,400,000.

F. Lease Approval.

1. Approval of lease for office space in the Horseheads Central School District for the
Central Business Office effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, per
attached.

G. 2014-2015 Capital Construction Project SEQR Determination.

1. Whereas, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES proposes a $1,400,000 Capital
Construction project at the Pauline G. Bush Campus in Elmira, New York, at the
Coopers Campus in Painted Post, New York and the Wildwood Campus in Hornell,
New York. The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites.

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)




Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 5

1. Building 1 — Canopy Security Upgrades/Special Ed Office Upgrades
2. Building 2 — Kitchen Equipment Upgrades
3. Hot Water Heater Replacement

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)
1. Building 3 — New Intermediate Floor & Nursing Program Expansion

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)
1. Building 2 — New Paint Booth-Automotive

Whereas, all public educational facilities capital projects are subject to SEQR,
and

Whereas, pursuant to the revised Commissioner's Regulations 115.9, effective
November 15, 2000, the local school district must act as the Lead Agency in the
State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR). The NYS Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC) Guidelines state that a SEQR must be
completed (prior to the project being authorized by the voters in cases where
funding is authorized by voter approval). SED currently recommends that the
Board of Education complete the SEQR process (prior to setting a voter
authorization date in cases where voter approval is required).

Therefore, be it resolved, that the Greater Southern Tier BOCES is designated as
the Lead Agency and in accordance with BNYCRR Part 617, Section 617.5, it has
been determined that this review is a Type Il Action and, therefore, requires no
further review under SEQR.

H. 2014-15 Capital Project-Proposed Scope of Work.

1. Approval of Proposed Scope of Work for the 2014-15 Capital Project, as attached.
. Establish Bank Accounts.

1. Approve the establishment of a Checking Account and Insured Money Market
Account at Five Star Bank to be used for the GST Flexible Spending Account.

2. Approve the establishment of an Insured Money Market Account at Five Star Bank
for GST BOCES General Fund.

J. 2013-14 Capital Construction Project Bid Opening.

1. Award of base bids for the 2013-14 Capital Construction Project based on lowest
bids to Elmira Structures for general construction work for $858,000.00; to
Kimble, Inc. for mechanical work for $219,406.00; to Micknich Electrical
Systems for electrical work for $169,610.00; to Ackerman Plumbing, Inc. for
plumbing for $189,836.00 and to Spencer Paving for site work for $125,834.00.

Bids were opened May 9, 2013 at 2:00 pm and the following bids were received:

a. General Construction Work:




Regular Board Meeting. May 14, 2013 page 6

1. Edger Enterprises, 330 E. 14™ Street, Eimira Heights, NY
Bid Amount: $635,000.00 WITHDRAWN due to mathematical error

2. Elmira Structures, Inc., 66 Philo Road W., Elmira, NY.
Bid amount: $858,000.00.

3. Streeter Associates, Inc.,101 East Woodlawn Ave., Elmira, NY.
Bid amount: $859,000.00.

4. LeChase Construction Services, 1189 E. Corning Road,
Corning, NY.
Bid amount: $867,000.00.

5. Mancini Associates, Inc., 129 Odell Avenue, Endicott, NY.
Bid amount: $954,000.00.

6. Keuka Construction, 196 W. Sixth Street, Corning, NY.
Bid amount: $1,068,000.00

b. Mechanical Work:

1. Kimble, Inc., 1004 Sullivan Street, Elmira NY.
Bid amount: $219,406.00.

c. Electrical Work:

1. Micknich Electrical Systems, 940 Chemung Street, Horseheads, NY.
Bid amount: $169,610.00.

2. Providence Electric, 736 Baldwin Street, EImira, NY.
Bid amount: $185,000.00.

3. Matco Electric, 3913 Gates Road, Vestal, NY.
Bid amount: $195,700.00.

4. Blackmon Farrell Electric, 57 Halstead Street, Vestal, NY.
Bid amount: $263,400.00

5. Bouille Electric, 154 E. 5 Street, Elmira, NY.
Bid amount: $276,715.00

d. Plumbing Work:

1. Ackerman Plumbing, Inc., 678 Sheridan Drive, Tonawanda, NY
Bid amount: $189,836.00.

2. Kimble, Inc., 1004 Sullivan Street, Elmira, NY.
Bid amount: $229,202.00.



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 7

e. Site Work:

1. Spencer Paving, 185 Sabin Road, Spencer, NY.
Bid amount: $125,834.00.

2. Edger Enterprises, 330 E. 14™ Street, Eimira Heights, NY.
Bid amount: $150,900.00.

3. Ruston Paving Co., 6228 Collett Road, Farmington, NY
Bid amount: $174,770.00.

2.  Acceptance of the following unit prices for additional work, if requested by BOCES:

a. General construction work-Elmira Structures

1. Asbestos abatement of pipe and pipe joint. $35.00/LF
2. Asbestos abatement of floor tile and mastic: $9.00/SF
3. Asbestos abatement containment area: $850/Unit

4. Asbestos abatement decontamination unit: $850/Unit

b. Site Work-Spencer Paving

1. Asphalt pavement base replacement. $82.23/CY
2. Asphalt pavement replacement: $229.58/CY
3. Slurry seal: $.15/SF
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. PERSONNEL

13111
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following personnel
actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirement(s)
1. Candia Baxter

Position: Curriculum Mentor
Effective: June 30, 2013
Date of Hire: January 23, 1989

2. Camille Brown
Position: Teacher, Physical Education
Effective: June 22, 2013
Date of Hire: February 5, 1985

3. Nancy Fagnan
Position: Teaching Assistant
Effective: June 22, 2013



Regqular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 8

Date of Hire:

4. Bonnie Goodwin
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

5. John Harbison
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

6. Karen Kennedy
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

7. Mary Krywe
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

8. Risa Nichols
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

9. Nancy Zito
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignation(s)

1. Travis Morato
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

2. Theresa McNamara

Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

March 21, 1983

Teacher, Special Education
June 30, 2013
September 2, 1980

Teacher, Special Education
June 22, 2013
September 22, 1986

Teacher, Special Education
July 1, 2013
January 19, 1988

Teacher, Special Education
July 1, 2013
September 8, 1981

Teacher, Special Education
June 22, 2013
September 1, 1979

Healthcare Plan Administrator
June 30, 2013
January 7, 2002

Network Technology Specialist
end of day April 26, 2013
January 10, 2011

other employment

GED Specialist

end of day April 5, 2013
August 1, 2008
personal reasons

C. Increase or Decrease in Assignment

1. Gail Lajoie, Virtual Learning Coordinator, serving in the tenure area of
Instructional Support Services in the Integration of Technology into Instructional



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 9

Practices, 11 month position, Bush Education Center, voluntarily decrease from 1.0
FTE to .60 FTE effective July 1, 2013, due to personal reasons.

D. Changes in Appointment(s)

1.

Robin Morrell, Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
Competitive Civil Service appointment, lateral transfer from the Central Business
Office to Human Resources, no change in title, no change in salary, probationary
period previously fulfilled, seniority remains the same, effective April 29, 2013, due
to a resignation.

Thomas Savino, Courier, part-time (.4 FTE), 12 month position, Non-Competitive
Civil Service appointment, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective July 1, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

William Morrell, Courier, part-time (.4 FTE), 12 month position, Non-Competitive
Civil Service appointment, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective July 1, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Kirk Frost, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, Coopers Education Center, from Temporary to Probationary, effective
February 1, 2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Teaching
Assistant, Level 1, effective February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016,
Probationary Period from February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, no change
in salary, due to successful completion of certification requirements.

Eyleen Oslager, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service appointment,
Civil Service Continuous Recruitment List, EImira CSD, effective February 19,
2013, Probationary Period February 19, 2013 through February 18, 2014, no
change in salary, due to successful completion of Civil Service exam.

Ronald Tryon, Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, from
Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Civil Service
Open Competitive List #6099, Central Business Office, effective March 5, 2013,
Probationary Period March 5, 2013 through March 4, 2014, no change in salary,
due to successful completion of Civil Service exam.

Shane Swimley, Microcomputer Repair Technician, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List #67173, Corning-Painted Post
CSD, effective March 27, 2013, Probationary Period March 27, 2013 through
March 26, 2014, no change in salary, due to successful completion of Civil Service
exam.

Kari Crouse, Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service appointment, Bath CSD, Hammondsport CSD and
Waverly CSD, effective March 4, 2013, increase in salary from $22.40 to $23.92,



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013

due to additional duties.

page 10

E. Appointment(s)

1.

F. Temporary Appointment

Casey Watson
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Ann Prior
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

1.

Jennifer Wright
Position:
Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Civil Service Non-Competitive,
Probationary appointment

March 27, 2013

Savona Elementary School

High School Diploma, Corning-Painted Post CSD
March 27, 2013 through June 4, 2014

Substitution

$8.82 per hour

due to a voluntary internal transfer

School Psychologist, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Non-Tenure appointment
April 15, 2013

Gardner Road Elementary School, Horseheads CSD
Master of Arts, School Psychology, Alfred University
Permanent, School Psychology, September 1, 2002
13 years

$68,733.60 per year, prorated (step 10 + 68 Credit Hours
+ Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate Stipend +
Special Education Stipend)

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Long-Term Substitute Teacher

October 17, 2012 through June 21, 2013

Horseheads Middle School

Bachelor of Science, Education, Mansfield University
Initial, Students with Disabilities — Grades 7-12 —
Generalist, September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017
substitution

$41,226.00, per year, prorated (step 1)

due to a medical leave of absence and resignation of an
employee

G. Rescind the Discontinuation of Mentoring Stipend, from the March 5, 2013 BOE,
due to the stipend not previously being approved by the BOE.

1.

Jacquelyn Weaver mentoring Amy Spenciner, discontinue effective end of day

February 8, 2013.

H. Mentoring Stipend(s), Stipend $825 per year, prorated



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 11

1. Jacquelyn Weaver mentoring Amy Spenciner, effective January 8, 2013 through
February 8, 2013.

2. Lori Keough mentoring Jennifer Wright, effective October 22, 2012 through June

21, 2013.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
7. Programs
13-112

Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following Program
items are hereby approved:

A. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center's SkillsUSA program as
attached.

B. Approval for the acceptance of the fire inspection reports for all three (3) campuses

as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. Board President’s Report

13-113
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following Board
President’s items are hereby approved:

A. Designation of Tuesday, April 8, 2014, as the date of the Schuyler-Steuben-
Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Annual meeting and Wednesday, April 23, 2014,
as the date for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board
election and vote on the 2014-2015 Administrative budget.

B. Approval of the proposed Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES’
Board meeting schedule for 2013-2014.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

9. Superintendent’s Report
13-114

Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following
Superintendent’s items are hereby approved:

A. Board Policy - #5480 — Student Policies — “Use of Time Out Rooms” (second
reading).

B. Board Policy - #9120 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Compensation of Laid-Off
Employees as Substitutes” (second reading).

C. Board Policy - #3310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees” (first and second reading).

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

The following Board Policies will be included on the June 4, 2013 Agenda as 2™ Readings:



Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 12

D. 1. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees”.

2. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees”.

E. SED/DS update.

e Dr. Graefe and the Board selected a date to honor President McConnell for his
50 years of consecutive Board service; the selected date is June 28, 2013, with a
back-up date of June 21, 2013; the reception will take place at the Radisson in
Corning.

e Dr. Graefe thanked Deputy Clerk Hazzard for her assistance in filling in for Clerk
Hughson in her absence.

o Dr. Graefe reported that he will be interviewing candidates soon in the search for
a superintendent in the Canisteo-Greenwood School District. He is meeting with
that Board on May 28, 2013.

e Dr. Graefe reported that the search for a superintendent in the Elmira City School
District will not occur until late in 2013, appointing a new superintendent in July
2014; he met with that Board on April 26, 2013 and provided some training to the
Board.

e Dr. Graefe reported the Commissioner was at the DCMO BOCES and the area
JMT BOCES'’ on May 7, 2013 for a “Stock Take”, which is a look at each BOCES
in this region and their work with local school districts on the reform agenda.

o Dr. Graefe reported that our area is one of ten economic sites in the state for a
possible “P-Tech” program.

e Dr. Graefe disseminated the Special Events calendar and asked each Board
member to select which events they will attend and provide Clerk Hughson with
their selections.

¢ Dr. Graefe asked Cabinet member Weinman to speak about the recent
SkillsUSA competition.

e Dr. Graefe asked Cabinet member Weinman to speak about the upcoming
Summer of Innovation.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

13-115
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive session
at 6:00 p.m. to discuss six employment matters concerning a particular person and four
legal matters.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION
13-116
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:30 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 13

13-117

Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Learn, and carried by all members present, it is

RESOLVED that the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of Cooperative

Educational Services does hereby establish the NY44 Health Benefits Plan Trust and the

MVP Medicare Advantage (Gold Anywhere and USA CARE Plans) as the health insurance
providers for retired employees and their eligible dependents, effective July 1, 2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. ADJOURNMENT

13-118
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
6:35 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Reorganizational | 07/02/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 7
Regular 07/02/13, immediately following | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Reorganizational meeting

Resgectfully ubmitted,

tmh Tina Hazzard
May 14, 2013 Board Deputy Clerk



4-B-1

00'000°€v¥$
00°0$
09'0vS‘0€€ES
LL'SE0'STIIS
98'189°966%
L6°TTY'LYS
€L°STESS
00°0$
99°€9¥°L$
0L'9€8°67$
¥8'SSEBIS
00°0$
6STYLTS

6T 105 0LS
ITI8'IS
00'981°CTL LS
SI'TEV'T01$
0v'9TETSLS
¥8°18LVOL$
ST'S19°L9v$

IOy Jo pug
20UDjog §sv,)

00°0%

09°L1$
0v'65¥°691$
18°9€L°0E9VS$
66'V9¥'sv$
IT'LITEES
00°0%

0008

0008

00°0$

00°0$
S6'¥81°C$
00'¥LI‘CS
00°000°09$
0008
00°000°086°t'$
€T LY0°6CS
00°0$
LO'LET'980°TS
L6'TY9'T8E9S

YOy Buldnq
STuavassIngsiq

00°000°€¥$ 00'000°€r¥$
09°L1$ 00°0$
00°000°00S$ 00'0$
8S°TLL'SHT'9$ T6'v88°TTL VS
S8IVITHO'IS L9'999°C1$
£1°0vL08$ 06'86L°SES
€L°STE'SS . 1008

0008 00°0$
99'€9¥°L$ I€1$
0L9€8°67$ TTs$
¥8'SSE'SIS 89°051$
S6'v81°CS S6'v81°C$
65°916°¢$ TLYELTS
6CH0S 0TS LTYLLLTS
IIT18°PI$ 97'0$
00'981°C0LCI$ 10'99€°vL$
8E'6LY0ELS 8L°08L°09%
0v'91E°TSLS 08'+9$

16'810°T61°1$ 18°S6L°1S0°T$

TT'8ST058°9% 9L'¥99°€8LS$
a|qopody YIuolW
Ysv)) vjo] 10] s1d120ay
£1-4dy-¢

00°0$ Suno)) moiosy eredeiN ISd1]
09°L1$ UOSIPPY MOI0ST eJeSeIN ISIid
00'000°005$ BN MoJosy ereSelN 1sitd

99'L88°TTS 1S LW -34D AousBy 7 Istu],

81°08¥°620°1$ JUNO2oY X3 vaeSelN 1s11]

£C116'vP$ yueq diosueg
69°57¢€°s$ diysiejoyosg uonepuno, epsayleg
00°0$ 30 dryszejoyos Juoy, [ uoike[)
SETILS diys1ejoydg Fuoy, [ uoie[D
8V 1€8°6T8 asey) diysrejoyos 1§D
91'S0Z‘81$ L@ spun diysIejoyos 1SO
00'0% uaqna)g - 0AS UoIHR MM
L8 181°C$ Sunwioy)) - 0Ag uone  sid)
T0'0€L°TO1$ JueydIsjA Pd PY LSO
S8018°VIS vIeSRIN IS
66'618°L79C1$ 100V J91WaL] 9sey)
09'869°69% 3SBYD -390V UOISIA [BIUSg
09'1ST°TSLS asey) - 8D pun [ende)
01'€TT6€1$ aseyD - 3D puny [e1apa]

9%'£65°990°1$ L2 - 3D pun [esausD
aouving SR
Suinuisag FUN0IIY

. .

SAONVIVE HSVD 40 AYVIWHAS S. HTINSVIHL

SHDO04 YAIL NYFHINOS YALVIYD



S8'L8E6TLTIS 96'95S°€85°61$ I8 VY6°TIETES S6'1LS6LE VIS 98°TLECE6'LLS STVLIOL

60°SETS 8LYLY TS L8'609°T91°CS S8°L69°T91°CS (86°L8%) LN - 3unjoay) [joiked



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account # 9842265010
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April1, 2013 to  April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,066,593.46
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 353,691.81
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 5,428,347.11
Void Checks $ 1,625.84
Total Receipts $ 5,783,664.76
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,850,258.22
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 53511 To Check No. 54031 $ 1,962,441.16
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,184,021.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,236,180.81
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 6,382,642.97
Total Cash Balance $ 467,615.25
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 783,844.15
Less total of outstanding check $ (316,278.90)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
Partial repay NSF Darryl Dunning $ (150.00)
Total available balance $ 467,615.25
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 467,615.25
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




281°01'50°Cy eA depury

S30IAY3S
ALITIOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
990850  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWOD £L0Z/VLIE0 990€50
S30INY3AS
ALIIOV4 ANY H3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
G90850  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S310IHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINWOD £1L0Z/PLIE0 S90€50
S30IAY3S
ALNIOV4 ONY H3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
¥90850  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 40 HINOISSINWOD £L0ZIVL/ED ¥90€50
S30IAN3S
ALV ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
€90650  00°52$ oN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 40 HANOISSINWOD £L0Z/Y1/ED £90€50
ERNED)
ALIIOV4 ONV HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3ung
290850  00°52$ oN 6600 S31DIH3A HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD £L0ZIVHIED 290850
ERNED
ALNIOV4 GNY Y3WNSNOD 40 NvauNg
L90ES0  00°'SZ$ oN 6600 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD £1L0Z/71/E0 190€50
S30IAY3S
ALIIOVH ANV H3WNSNOD 40 NvIdng
090€50  00°6Z$ oN 6600 SI10IHIA HOLOW 4O HIANOISSINNOD €1L0Z/P1IED 090€50
S30IAM3AS
ALNIOVH ONY ¥3WNSNOD 40 NvIdng
650650  00'6Z$ OoN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 4O HIANOISSINNOD €L0Z/PH/ED 650€50
E I ED
ALNIOVH ONY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
850650  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD €1L0ZIV1IED 850€50
S3A0INYIS
ALIMIOV4 ANV YIWNSNOD 40 Nv3ung
1G0€0  00'SZ$ oN 6600 S310IH3A HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWOD £L0Z/V1IE0 +LS0ES0
ERNED
ALIIOV4 ANV H3WNSNOD 40 NY3HNg
GS0650  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWOD £L0ZIVLIED L5S0€50
S30INY3S
ALNIOV4 ONY H3WNSNOD 40 Nv3uNng
268250  00°SZ$ oN 1600 S310IHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD £102/20/€0 .268250
941250  v¥'9$ oN 600 NNV AMVINQHYNHIO £102/82/20 4924250
¥6€250  v0'8E$ oN 8800 'V VANIONT\SIAVaY £L0ZI1/20 ¥6EZ50
191250  6€0€$ oN £800 "1 AGNIOWY3a3n €1L0Z/1€/10 +191250
NOILVIDOSSY
501250  00'€9L$ oN €800 AMVHEIT NVIIMIWY INIINO 1SITH00E / V1V €LOZ/LENO . 501250
£66150  €0°€Z$ OoN 8200 '8 ANTHIMYIFIHM €10Z/L1I10 «£66150
(999HILS) dNOYD ALIIVS ANV
¥Z5150  00°001$ OoN 000  HLIV3H TYINIWNOHIANS ¥3IL N¥IHLINOS zZ10Z/02/2} ¥Z5150
062150  96'I¥$ oN 8900 'V IMOTHONOIN zZLoz/ELiT) L06Z150
G/6050  S9'/Z1$ oN £900 “» NIF™NVW0L¥3aN z2102/62/1 1 4546050
Lv6050  60'12$ oN €900 "V VINIDHIAYIHOVTIVO z10z/62/11 L6050
06050  96'v¥$ OoN 9500 'S VI3WVA\39a3 LNy ZL0Z/SHLL L0€£050
025050  1€2e$ oN £500 "8 VYEIANVr Z102/80/1 1 025050
€EE0G0  82'SSH oN 0500 ‘W VHYFHVEINOONOD ZL0Z/10/1L1 £2£050
J8quInN unowy aje(] Juawajelg papoday pung JURIIBAA 0] yweay a1eq JoquINN
AWYD  WIBYD ¥99yD %98y5

pung |esausn - 18N - 1NIBI9UA0) JUN0odY yueg

Buysi yoaysH Buipurysing wd 9:66:20

1 ebeg 3008 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIND €402 12 el



Z81'8L'60°eL e dejury

BERIRVER)
ALITIOVH ANY 4JWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

052¢S0 00'6Z$ ON 1010 S3TDIHIA HOLOW JO HINOISSINNOD €10¢/12/€0 ~0G2€S0
S3IVNINAGIS
ALIMIDVL ANV H3aWNSNOD 40 NvRNg

8¥2€S0 00'52$ ON 10i0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 8¥2€S0
S3JINYIS
ALNIOVH ANV 4dWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

VA 2A%*Y] 00'6Z$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 VA 7A%Y]
S3VIAYTS
ALIIOVd ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

9YZESO 00°'62$ ON 1010 S3TOIHIA YOLOW JO H3NOISSINWOD €i0z/1e/eo 9v2eSo
S3IJNINGIS
ALNIOVd ONY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

S¥ZeSO 00'se$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO HINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 S¥2es0
S3IJINYIS
ALIMIOVH ANY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

yreeso 00°'s2$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 y¥eeso
S3IVINYIS
ALINOVY ANY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

€V2eS0 oo'ses ON 10i0 STTOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSIKNOD €102/12/€0 €¥2es0
S3VINY3S
ALMIDVL ANY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNng

Zreeso 00'sZ$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 veeso
S30INATIS
ALIIOVH ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

1¥2€S0 00'6Z$ ON 10i0 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO UINOISSININOD €102/12/€0 LP2ES0
S3IVIAYIS
ALNIOVH ANV J3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dng

0¥2eso 00'62$ ON L0i0 S3T0IHIA HOLOW 40 JIANOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 0¥2es0
SAJINGIS
ALIOVH NY ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

6€2€S0 00°'s2$ ON toi0 SITO0IHIA YOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €10Z/12/€0 ~6€CES0
S3IVINY3S
ALV ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

LE2ESO 00'52$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLON 4O H3INOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 LE2ZESO
EEINCER
ALITIOV ANV J43WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNng

9€2eS0 00°'6e$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO H3INOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 9£¢€es0
EERIBYVE R
ALNIOVH ANV 43dNNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

GE2eS0 00°52%$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 G€2eS0
EERIRYVER
ALNIOVH ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

y€2eS0 00'sz$ ON 1010 STTOIHIA YOLONW 40 HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 ~PEZESO

0iceso 6.°6v$ ON 10L0 “1 INNVIQWINHVE €102/12/€0 £012€50
681€S0 TANE ON 6600 'J LLOJOS\ONVA €L02/¥1L/E0 «G81€50
051€50 06°¢S$ ON 6600 ‘a IIMINMOINEYY €102/¥1L/E0 «0G1€50
8¥1£50 [A4T4 ON 6600 “1 YSFHUIHLMOVII0d €102/¥L/€0 «871 €60

JaquinN junowy aje(] juswajelg PBpOoIaY pung Jueliepp 0] wudy ayeqg JagquinN
N98YD  ¥9eyD NEETTE $28ys

pund |eidua - BN - 1WNIRIOUSS) JUN0IDY yueg

Buysi yoeys Bupurysing oid 96:60:20

¢ obeg S$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥31LVIUO €107 12 Aep



Z8L9LS0CL Hen dejuLy

EERIRYVER
ALNIDVH ANV Y3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

892¢€S0 00'6e$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 892€S0
S30IAY3S
ALINMOV4 GNV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3yng

192€%0 00°'6¢$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLON 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 292¢50
SAVINGTS
ALNIOVY4 ANV ¥INNSNOD 40 NY3dng

99¢2¢S0 00'6e$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 99¢2€50
S30INY3S
ALIMIOVYL ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dng

59250 00°'62$ ON L0LO SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 §92€50
S3VING3IS
ALIMIOVH ANV Y3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dnd

$92€s0 00°'62%$ ON 1010 STTOIHIA HOLOW 40O Y3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 92¢€s0
SAJINYIS
ALNIOV4 ANY ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

€92€50 00'5Z$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLONW 4O HINOISSIANOD €102/12/€0 €92€50
SAVING3S
ALNIOYH ANV ¥INNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

29¢es0 00'62$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWNOD €102/12/€0 292€s0
SIJINY3IS
ALINIOVH ANV H3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

182€50 00'62$ ON 1010 SITDIHIA YOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 192€50
SIVING3IS
ALNIOVH ANV ¥3WNSNOJ 40 NY3dNg

092¢S0 00°'62$ ON 1010 STTOIHIA YOLOW 4O YINOISSININOD €102/12/€0 092es0
S30INH3S
ALNIOVd ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

662€S0 00°62$ ON 1010 STTOIHIA YOLOW 4O HANOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 65¢¢€S0
S3VINY3IS
ALV ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dngd

862€S0 00°62$ ON 1010 S3ITDIHIA HOLOW 40 YINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 862¢S0
S3IVINY3IS
ALNIDVYd ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3ung

152¢€S0 00°62$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA YOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 152¢€50
SAVINYTS
ALNIOYH ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3ung

962€S0 00'6Z$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSIWNOD €102/12/€0 962¢€50
SIAJINYIS
ALNIOVd ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dngd

§G2€S0 00°'62$ ON 1010 S31DIH3IA YOLOW 40 YINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 GG2es0
S3JINY3IS
ALIMNOVL ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nvadngd

L4 TA%1Y] 00'6Z$ ON 1010 STTDIHIA YOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 ¥62e50
SIJINYIS
ALIMIOVH ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NvY3yNg

€6¢eS0 00'6e$ ON 1010 SITVIHIA YOLOW 40 YINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 *EGCES0
S3AVINYIS
ALNIOVH ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

1GZES0 00°'62$ ON 1010 SITIIHINA YOLOW 4O HINOISSININOD €102/12/€0 1G2€S0

Jaquinp junowy ETREENEEN papoday pungd JURlIBA CYENOE aeg JOQUINN
X284 Bo8Yyo X984 3o8yH

pund [eisuso - 19N - LINIBJSUSS) JUNoIDY Hueg
Busi yoeys Buipueisin
s o9y bupueising wd 95:€0:20

¢ ebey S3008 ¥3LL NMIFHLNOS HALYIHD £102 '12 Aep



Z8Y°9L'G0°CL USA YUY

82.€S0 vLvES ON 8010 ‘a ANMTNAADINEYY €102/ L0 «BCLESO
v2LES0 G0'19% ON 8010 T VYSFUIHINOVTIOL €1L02/L LIv0 ~P2.ES0
12.€50 6¥'c9$ ON 8010 M VANIMAYY3d €102/LLIv0 »12LES0
L128S0 14%°T4] ON 8010 TY34INNINIOVd €102/1 L0 «L11€G0
P1LES0 A A¥A] ON 8010 ¥ NIFIAINEIOVISO €L0Z/LLIv0 «PLLESO
CLLeS0 65°6£2$ ON 8010 T INYAAITIVINO €102/LLIv0 CLL€50
NOSY3dNHIVHO
LLLESO 0005t$ ON 8010 SHOMY ‘AYNIH WIM 0/0 YINSSAN €L0Z/LLIV0 L1LLESO
012€50 00'669% ON 8010 NIJ4IO AGNIM NLLY VINSSAN €10Z/L L/v0 ~01.€G0
S0.€50 oe'ses ON 8010 T SILANNITINN €1L0Z/1L/Y0 »G0LESO
€0.€S0 9.'25$ ON 8010 "L WWAOWTIINOW €1L0Z/LLIV0 ~£0.€50
869€50 9.'/1% ON 8010 "N VANVLAUNSJONOM €102/ L0 «869€50
P69€S0 16'¥$ ON 8010 'V INV4HINSIMIT-SINOr €L0Z/LLIV0 *P69€S0
269€50 08'68% ON 8010 ‘g VHa3aQAvr €10Z/1LLIv0 +Z69ES0
$89€50 £8'96% ON 8010 T ATIVSINIMO €1L02/LLIv0 «¥B9EG0
099€50 66°0.$ ON 8010 ‘W NHOM14VHO €102/LLIv0 +099€G0
959¢50 00'6.£$ ON 8010 OY3A3IN VSSITV ALISYIAINN TIINHOD €102/L Liv0 +9G9€G0
$S9€50 00°2e€'1$ ON 8010 YIINIO SNIWITO €1L02/LLIv0 «¥G9€S0
259¢€%0 00°t0L$ ON 8010 ONI "¥431NdWOD 10410 €L02/LLIV0 »CS9ES0
331440 S.d4I3HS ALNNOD
6¥9€S0 08'60'CL$ ON 8010 ONNWIHD YIINSVYIYUL ALNNOD ONNWIHD €102/L 10 ~6Y9€£S0
GE9ES0 JAN 7¥4 S ON 8010 'V NATOYVYI\ANOS €102/LLIv0 +G€9ES0
€€9€S0 09'611$ ON 8010 3NMX00049vd €102/LLIv0 +£€9€G0
229¢€S0 68°Lv$ ON 8010 'V YONIDNT\SWVQAY €102/LLIv0 «L29ES0
129€50 00'9Z$ ON S0L0 SAO0O0O ONILIOCS S.LHORIM €102/v0/v0 +129€G0
FAIIdYT QAVYHIRS O/0 vOaS
665€50 00'6.$ ON S0L0 SAN-Y3LdYHO INVT YIONI4 N4IHLNOS €102/¥0/v0 #665€S0
9€4€S0 00°0€$ ON S0L0 I NVIW30030 €102/70/v0 9€6€G0
GE€GES0 01°'629% ON S0L0 ANN4 HONNT aSO YNOAVYS-T138dNVD €102/¥0/v0 +GE€GEG0
02s€s0 18'€C$ ON 5010 ‘W 3SINIAQ\S3TLvd €10Z/v0/v0 «029€S0
P16ES0 €2'861$ ON S010 T 3LLINVIETLINTY €102/¥0/v0 ~P1GES0
s3lLnigvsid
68¥£S0 05'ZEL°LS$ ON 010 TYININJOTIAIA HO4 ¥WILINID ONOULS €102/.2/€0 «68¥€S0
£5vES0 00'S1¥$ ON 010 “ONI 'S30IAY3AS ¥3LNdWOD ISD €102/22/€0 «EGPESO
ov¥eso 00°gee$ ON ¥010 NOILYIONA3 ¥OOALNO TIANYOD €102/22/€0 ~0v¥eso
LE¥ES0 00'96$ ON ¥0L0 ¥YILNIO SNINWTTO €102/.2/€0 *LEVESO
6¢veso 00°00v$ ON ¥010 00z Ov44dng €102/L2/€0 ~62VES0
60veS0 ¥e'101$ ON L0LO 'V INRIFHLYOSTHOLYM €102/12/€0 ~60v€S0
eeso orzezLs ON 1010 N VSIMONIMIHOSYIN €102/12/€0 ~PYELS0
veeeso 88'8$ ON 1010 N VANYLANSJONOM €102/12/€0 ~PEEESO
9.¢€S0 6L871$ ON 1010 ‘d TIVHOINNYOIFUD €102/12/€0 #922€50
cleeso 1G°6¥$ ON 1010 “TNAYHLYY\TIINYOO €102/12/€0 «CLZES0
CERIRYER
ALNIOVL NV ¥3WNSNOJ 40 Nv3yNg
69¢€50 00'62$ ON 1010 SIIDIHIA HOLOW 4O ¥INOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 692€50
Jsequiny junowy 8je( Juswealels Papodsy pund JueliEpp 01 Jway ajeq JaquinnN
A9YY 3949 384D A98YH

pund |essus) - I'PN -  1INIEISUID) JUNOODY jueg

Bunsi soeyd Buipueising wid 96:€0:20

¥ ebey S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD £107 ‘12 Aew



78101608 uBA depuiy

¥GBES0  SZ'€88 oN LLL0  L1OIM1SIA TOOHDS TVHLINID SAVIHISHOH £102/81/%0 58250
€68650  00'526'8$ oN LLLO 10141510 TOOHOS ALID TIANYOH £102/81/%0 £58€50
ZS8ES0  00°089% OoN LLLO VOWA ATINVH V3HY TIINHOH £102/81/%0 Z58€50
1GBES0  0£'669'c$ OoN 11O NOH €£102/8L/¥0 158€50
0S8€50  2¥'S60'Z$ ON LLLO ANVJIWOD QHWMOVd-113IMIH €102/81L/%0 068€50
6Y8€50  Z¥'10Z$ oN LLIO 071 'NVI10 TVLSAHD IOVLIMIH £102/81/%0 6V8ES0
4700 1QI3H NLLY WSILNY
8v8e50  00°001$ oN LLLO NO IONIYIANOD ISNOH SSANIdDVH €10Z/81/Y0 8v8ES0
I¥8850  68'/6$ oN LLLO AYHINATIVH €102/8L/%0 +LVBESO
ONI ‘SNOLLNTOS
PYBESO  £1°605$ oN LLLO NOILYONA3 INIWNYIAOD TvEO1D £102/81/%0 Y8ES0
EV8ES0  11°€90'1$ oN LLLO "ONI SNOLLNT1OS AF/A0D WE01D £10Z/84170 LEV8ES0
669650  96'6£€$ oN LLLO SHIAYASMIN AN TYHINIO LIINNYO €102/81/%0 628250
8€8850  L0°G9E$ oN LLLO Q17 SW3LSAS SSYAWOD T11n4 €1L0Z/8L/¥0 .8€8E50
988850  90°/66'G1$ oN LLLO ¥ NATONYD\DS3I NYIWaT1H4 £102/81/%0 9£8£50
GE8ES0  00'¥ES'9$ oN LELO SI0UNOSTY AMVHEN 1137104 £1L02/81/%0 SE8ES0
"d¥0D SIDINYIS
pEBES0  2ZE'90LS oN LLL0  HLTV3H TYNOILYdNDO0 IOVINVAQY 1SHId €102/8L/¥0 HEQESO
ZE8ES0  18'8E1S oN LELO Y31 OLNY ONYHYIS £102/81/%0 Z£8e50
IEBES0  96'62% OoN LLLO ONIYdS1SY4 €102/81/%0 1E8ESO
088850  86'9€$ OoN LLLO ANVJINOD T¥NILSV4 €102/81/¥0 0€8€S0
628650  00'¥SL$ OoN 1110 LIOIMYVYN A€ STLINS B NNI A131441v €1L0Z/8140 LBZ8€50
178850  00'6/€$ OoN LLLO 971 'ONINYVI1 A3LNYHONI €10Z/811%0 +LZ8ES0
228850  56'69% OoN LLLO "ONI ANVAWOD 13TOHAIHO W13 €102/81/%0 +ZZ8ES0
818660  00°05.'8$ OoN LELO SHINLYVC JLVH-3 €102/81/%0 818€50
118860 €118 oN LELO "3 NYSNS\3ONVNYO0a €102/81/%0 «L18E50
218850  66'59% oN LLLO INIFUNHS S.AD £10Z/81L/0 +Z18€S0
018850  00'0€$ oN LLLO W NHOML4V¥D €10Z/81/¥0 L018€50
YIUNSYIUL NLLY
808850  9E'¥6L'L$ OoN LLL0  1ORJ1SIA TOOHOS LSOd AILNIVA ONINYOD £102/81/%0 +808€50
908650 00°0£t$ oN LLLO NOILYHOJH09 NOINVAINOD €L0Z/8LIY0 908€50
S08ES0  00'¥20'v$ oN LLLO HIINIO SNIWT1D €102/81L/%0 .508€50
66/660  00'7IE$ oN LELO ONI SYINILSV4 NOIdWYHD €102/8L/¥0 66.€50
261850  SE'9EVS oN LELO ONI SLONAOHd 3uVD ¥VD €1L02/84/%0 Z61€50
16/650  00°00.$ oN ) 00Z 0v44ng £102/81/%0 «1B2€50
18/660  00'v20'ze$ OoN LELO ANVOITIV SNONVEVLLYD S3204 €10Z/8L40 18LESO
dOHS 1319 AMINNOD
08/660  05'ZZ$ ON LLI0 8 JOHS ¥3MO'14 SNOILYIHD 3NIA AYY3g €102/81/¥0 08.£50
6L/660  61'9.6$ ON LLLO "ONI ‘NVDINOQA 'd A¥VYNY3g €102/81/%0 «BLLESO
111850  16°11€$ oN LLLO IOINY3S HIVdIy g% € £1L02/81/%0 «LLLESO
v1/€50  00°009't$ oN LLLO ONI S31VID0SSY % ISINNY €102/8L/%0 ¥1€50
€1/660  0Z'/2$ oN LLLO ONI ¥ALXINY £102/8L/¥0 £L1€50
LLLESO  00°080°01L$ OoN LLLO SOINZAYOVY AIONVAQY €10Z/811¥0 LL2E50
95/650  0Z'0Z$ oN 8010 T ATIIAILIHM €10Z/1 1/¥0 «9G/€50
1G/ES0 1228 ON 8010 "3 LLOOS\ONVA £L0Z/1 LH0 «15/E50
JAaqUWINN unowy ajeq juawaje)g pPapodsy pund JURLIEAA O} 3wy ajeg JQUINN
Aeys  woeys ELEITT) Noeyo

punjjeidusd - 13N - L1NIBJSUSD JUN0J0Y yueg

Bunsi yoey)H Buipueising wid 95:€0:20

5 ebey S3008 ¥3ILL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIYD £L02 12 e



781°S1°50°8L Wap depury

10INHOS
L 16€50 00'09L$ ON LLLO 'V NVSNS NllV S3004 3aIM3LV1S €102/8L/v0 L16€S0
016€S0 18°€0€'L$ ON LLLO JOVINVAQY SS3INISNG ST1dVLS €102/81/v0 ~016€S0
L06€50 00°'66t$ ON L0 ONI S3DINYIS ¥IMIS SATISTIHS €102/81/¥0 106€50
906€50 00'09% ON LLLIO SY3ILSVIAOW-INOLS YNNS VSHIS €1L02/81/v0 906€S0
S06€50 ¥5€80'1$ ON LLLO ALTVIO3dS TO0HIS €102/81L/v0 S06€S0
0650 G9'¥Ste ON L0 NOILYHOdYOO NOYINVOS €102/8L/¥0 $06€£50
€06€50 05'6€$ ON LLLO S1v1d Ol19 - OJINVS €102/8L/¥0 €06€50
206€50 Z6'6£$ ON LLLO ¥8.2# AddNS ALNVY3LF AT1VS €1L02/811¥0 206€50
106€S0 £9'81E$ ON LLLO NIT™-ALIHVS €102/81/¥0 106€S0
006€50 00°0$ ON LLLO ONLLOVYINOD AT¥YNOAQOW N B S €102/8L/v0 006€50
668€50 06'012$ ON LLL0 ‘W NIE\3SON €102/811v0 «668€S0
968€50 6EGLLS ON LLLO 13X3dy €102/8L/¥0 968€50
G68€S0 92'GLy$ ON LLLO JHL\JOHS ¥lvd3d €102/8L/v0 G68€S0
$68€S0 $9'682°1$ ON L0 ONINYOD 1310H NOSSsIavy €102/81/40 $68€S0
£68€50 oc'ges ON LELO NOILLYHOdY0D 11IND €102/8L/¥0 £68€50
268€50 £8°ZCL'YS ON LLLO "ONI NV3HL3NO¥d €102/8L/¥0 268¢50
168€S0 02'669% ON LLLO SNOILLYIITaNd SS3YO0¥Ud €102/81/v0 168€S0
068€50 00°000'9$ ON LLLO 071 'S3LVIOOSSY DONILINSNOD HIIWINd €1L02/81/v0 068€50
688€50 00'066% ON LLI0 001 XO8 'O'd ONI SW3LSAS AyvD OILSY1d €102/8L/v0 68850
88850 05°GLES ON LLLO ONRIILYD SHad €102/8L/¥0 888€50
/88€50 0£'802$ ON LLLO QL7 ONILINSNOD '8 SNOILNIOS Od €102/81/¥0 488€50
988¢50 00°0€€'LES ON LLLO ONI 'SAVMHLVd €102/8L/¥0 988¢50
§88€S0 e TANJX] ON LLLO YIINIWAV €102/81/v0 $88¢50
$88€50 18'905$ ON LLLO ONI S10NAaoxdd IdO €102/81/v0 +¥88€G0
288¢e50 69'91v$ ON LLLO ONI 304NOS LINININD3T 301440 €102/81/¥0 «C88€S0
8.8€60 65'291% ON LLLO OJSVWN €102/81/¥0 ~8.8€G0
G/8€S0 09'9ec$ ON LLO ONI NYION ANV AHJHNIN €102/81/v0 G/8€50
¥.8€S0 €6'v1LS ON LLLO 03 AddNS TVIMLSNANI IS €102/8L/v0 «PL8€G0
128€S0 cr'ves ON LLL0 T ILLVOINHONONOADN €102/81/v0 128€S0
0.8€S0 ooovi$ ON LL1O AJoOL\aANVTIII0O0ON €1L02/81/v0 0.8€50
698€S0 28'el$ ON LLLO T ATIIAIENYILYIN €102/8L/¥0 698€50
898€S0 00°0€$ ON LLIO ‘'d M3HLLVIM\TIVHSYVIN €102/8L1¥0 898€50
198€60 T4 WAL S ON L0 ‘"W NYWION\ALLIAOT €102/8L/¥0 298¢€S0
998€50 GL'196'}$ ON LLIO ONI SFIDOTONHIIL IDIOHD IVIIO0T €102/81/¥0 »998€50
$98€S0 66'62% ON LHIO V ANNANYNY3ATT €102/81/v0 98¢50
£98€50 ¥y L6€8 ON LELO TVYNOILVYNY3LNI SO¥d 43SVt €102/8L/¥0 £98¢50
298€50 00°0€$ ON LLLO T NVHLYNAIMSNOWY1 €102/8L/¥0 298¢€60
198€50 92°926% ON LLLO JOIAY3S AdOOH SHIIA €102/8L/1¥0 198€G0
098€50 00'92$ ON LLLO YIUINIFO OLNV I B A €102/81/¥0 098e50
658€50 00'6.$ ON LLLO IVLNIH LNJWNDINOT SINHOF €102/81/v0 «6G8€S0
968€50 02'118'25$ ON LLLO AdY¥3d QYVHOId TTVIN 01NV NOLI13SOH €102/81/v0 9G8€50
HIANSYIYL ‘LIINOAIITY 'S VANIT NLLY

GGBESO 92°096'p1$ ON LLI0  1OIHLSIJ JOOHIS TVHINID SQVIHISHOH €102/8L/v0 GG8EG0
Jaquinn Junowy ajeQ Juswsielg PepoOBy pung JURLIBAA 04 Jway ajeq JaquinN
A094o 338YD AI8Yyd 398YD

pund [eJauan - 1B - 1WIeJauUa0) JuUnoooy yueg

Bugsi yosys Bulpueising wd 06:£0:20

9 efey S$3008 ¥31L NMIFHLNOS ¥ILYIHO €107 '17 Aoy



281°91°60°€) en dejuiy

886€50 05°952$ ON G110 ONI SIMYVYIN B TIH €102/92/v0 ~886€50
986€50 00°00S°€L$ ON 5110 071 'S3LVIO0SSY ANV duVH €102/52/v0 986€50
G86€S50 00°004°2$ ON S0 $59€€ LINJWLEVJIA "ONI 319009 €102/52/v0 G86€S0
¥86€50 62'652'1$ ON SHI0 ONIMHOA M3N 40 T1IMaoo €102/52/v0 ¥86€50
£86€50 601593 ON SL10 "ONI SNOILNT0S Q3/A09D Tva019 €102/52/v0 £86€50
286€50 00'861% ON SHI0 JLNLILSNI ONINIVYL TYNOISS340¥d SSd €102/52/v0 286¢€s0
186€S0 00'6ELS ON S0 ONI ‘dNOYD STIDOTONHOIAL SINVTHYIONIA €102/52/v0 186€50
086€50 by LLES ON G110 V92 LNNOJJV V4d €102/52/v0 086€50
6.6€S0 000118 ON 5110 ANYdJINOD TYN3LSVYH €102/52/v0 +6.6€50
L.6€S0 11298 ON SHO "ONI ANVAINOD 13109A3HD W3 €102/5¢/v0 1.6€50
9.6€S0 68'262'1$ ON SO0 MYOMLIN LNIRMd AIOVYNVIN NY3ILSVY3I €102/5¢/v0 9.6€50
G.6€50 ¥9'829% ON S0 d1vSN 134 070 d7 ONILINYVYN 1130 €102/52/v0 G.6€50
PL6€S0 g9'1zs ON SL10 ‘M NINLIVO\OddIN43a €102/52/v0 PL6€S0
€650 85°60Z'1$ ON S0 SW3LSAS NOILLYWOLNY AVQ €102/52/v0 €.6€50
2.6€S0 06°126'2$ ON SHI0 AD0TONHIIL A3ONVAQY SO €102/52/v0 ¢/6€50
126€S0 1.8L1% ON Gi10 V RIVM\3ISNOYD €102/5¢/¥0 126€S0
0.6€50 00°09€°L$ ON SL10 ONI XILINWOD €102/5¢/v0 «0/6€50
896€50 08'GI6'v$ ON S0 ONI "0D 713dVHO S NNIT ¥38WNT 13dVvHD €102/52/v0 896€50
L96€G0 0€'25vs ON SL10 ONI AddNS A3avdd €102/52/v0 L96€S0
996€50 oo'oes ON SL10 ¥V HLIMSYHOd €102/9¢2/v0 996€50
G96€30 00°'000'6$ ON SHI0 ONI S¥3N1YVYd NO1108 €102/52/v0 S96€50
$96€50 0t'60€$ ON SHI0 100V JOVINVAQY SSIANISNE ANG 1S39 €102/5¢/v0 «P96€50
296¢€50 G9'1ess ON SL10 dd00 ¥3Mva-a13IdNvd €102/5¢2/v0 296¢€S0
HILNID ONISSTO0Ud
196€S0 66612 ON S0 JONVLLINIY O3AIN-OLOHd H 2 8 €102/52/v0 196€50
096€50 £0°28$ ON GHIO FOINYIS Wivd g9 9 €102/52/v0 096¢€50
656€50 ¥6°L¥$ ON GHIO I ¥3IMOd-N-OV €102/5¢/v0 «6G6€S0
GS6€S0 tz'68Z'c$ ON LL1O NOILYHOdY0O XOu3IX €102/811v0 GG6€50
PS6€£50 26'162% ON LLLO NOILVHOdH0I X0Od3X €102/8L/¥0 y56€50
€56€50 £€9'ge$ ON LLLO 'S TAVHIIWDIAIMNLIA €102/81/v0 ~£G6€50
8€6€£50 2OELL'LS ON LLLO "ONI ‘SHIVdIY JIHdVYO 31V1Sdn €102/8L/¥0 +8€6£S0
826€50 v 198 ON LLLO 1371N0 HSI4 TvJIdOYL €102/8L/¥0 826¢€S0
L26€S0 66'62% ON LLLO o NVOWMVYIGNTYL €102/81/¥0 »LT6€S0
€26€50 12'g8s ON LLEO "ONI S3AIND 3HIL €102/8L/¥0 €26€50
226es0 00°'962$ ON LLLO WYHOO0Ud ONINIVYL SW3 ALNNOD VOOIL €102/8L/¥0 +CC6€S0
¥IINID

026€50 00'92v$ ON LLLO ANINAVd LSIM-SHILNTH NOSWOHL €102/811%0 026€50
616€50 I A S ON LLLO W AFIHH43INNVHL €102/81LIv0 616€50
816€50 05°0¥$ ON L0 071 'SHIDITIMYEL €102/8L/¥0 816€50
L16€S0 G6°2€$ ON LLLO ONI LO3d1a NOINNVL €102/81/v0 L16€S0
916€50 G6'96% ON IO INN3SNIN '8 ¥31IN3D JUNLYN AOOMITONVL €102/8L/v0 916€50
G16€50 000 ON LLLO ONI SW3LSAS NOILVYOINNWNOD M B L €102/8L/¥0 *G16€50
€16€50 00°101$ ON LHLO SNOLLNTOS TvE0T1O ADYINAS €102/8L/¥0 €16€50
Z16€50 00°09¢€$ ON 1110 17 ONITOADTY LNOHLHVYMS €102/8L/¥0 C16€50
JequinN junowy ajeq Juswslels papoday pund JUBLIEA\ Of Wy aeq JBqUWINN
H28Yo R ECU ) AI8YD 384D

pund [esuan - 1PN -  LINIBJOUID) JUN0ooY Yueg

Bunsiy %oy Bupueising wd 96:€0:20

¢ obed S$3008 ¥3lL NM3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO €102 "12 Aol



Z8L'SL's0'gy uen dejumy

06'822'91€$ N

06'822°91€$ |E10L puei

06'8.2°91€$ 1N
06'8.2'91E$ ejoL puesD pung [eieusp - 13N - LWIRIEUSD JUNODDY Yueg Jo} [eolqng
LEOVSO  00°99¥$ ON S110 ONI STIL SONNOA €102/S2/¥0 +HE0Y50
620v50  €ZZE'eS oN S110 NOILVHO0JH0D XO¥3X €102/52/¥0 620750
€20VS0  LYOVS ON S110 30IAY3S 130MVd Q3LINN €102/52/¥0 +£20¥S0
0Z0¥S0  00'6L+$ oN G110 INY490Yd ONINIVHL SW3 YOOIL €102/52/%0 020¥50
6L0vS0  S6'6.$ oN S1L0 378v0 ¥ANYVYM JNIL €102/52/%0 610v50

¥IINTD
8IOVS0  ZY'sEls ON S110 INJWAVd LSIM-SHILNTY NOSWOHL €102/52/%0 810¥50
LI0VS0  1£'828 ON 5110 "1 AHLOWIL\IHSIMS €102/52/%0 «L10VS0
SLO¥S0  /8'881$ ON SLLO IOVINVAQY SSANISNE STdVLS €102/SZIY0 S10VS0
7I0VS0  00°090'i$ ON 5110 8N10 AOOMATIM VSN STIINS €102/52/¥0 ¥10¥S0
¥3IN3D NOILYONA3

€L0VS0  00°0FL$ ON G110 S¥3d00D 8N SYIJOOD VSN STINS €102/52/%0 €10v50
ZIOVS0  ¥O'VS oN SH10 RNV INLLY TTIMIO0H SNOWNIS €102/52/¥0 Z10v50
LLOVSO  92°098 ON G110 0D SWVITIIM NIMY3HS EL0Z/SZIY0 L1O¥SO
0L0VSO  OV'EL0't$ ON G110 ATTIANNOG ¥y €102/STIY0 0L0¥S0
600vS0  66'691'C$ ON 5110 "ONI ‘VSN HOOIY €102/52/¥0 600v50
800¥S0  00°008$ ON 5110 "1 VSTHIHLNMOVTIOd €102/52/%0 800v50
200vS0  ¥1'€E98 ON SLI0 00} XO8 'O'd ONI SWILSAS Q¥ OLLSVd £102/52/¥0 £00v50
900¥S0  Lp'v9Z$ ON 5110 aL71 ONILINSNOD 2 SNOLLNTOS Od €102/SZ/%0 900¥50
S00VS0  69'68$ ON 5110 T VAFYAIVINOSYILLYd €102/52/¥0 500¥50
¥00VSO  00°081$ ON G110 d¥09 SNOILNTOS WNWILJO €102/52/¥0 ¥00v50
€00¥S0  80'ZYL$ ON 510 T INVAAITIVNO €102/SZ/Y0 £00¥S0
Z00vS0  8.°25S$ ON S110 "W NI TOMNIINE.0 €102/52/¥0 200¥50
L0OVSO  00'G8$ ON G110 VESSAN €102/52/¥0 100¥S0
000¥S0  00'6Y$ ON S110 30N3I0S JuI4 40 AWIAVOV SAN €102/52/¥0 000¥50
666£50  00'G6Y'1$ oN G110 ILOON €102/52/¥0 666£50
866£S0  L6'v/C$ oN G110 TIINYOH VdVN €102/52/¥0 +866€50
966550  €£€'/28 ON G40 ONI ‘SOINOYLOI13 ¥ISNOW €102/52/¥0 +966€50
P66ESO  65'9Z$ ON G110 T NVSNSWINVN €102/S2/¥0 ¥66€£50
66650  SE'VES ON G110 "H QIAVQ\13aVH €102/52/¥0 £66€50
266650  00'558$ ON G110 3937109 ALINNIWNOD NMOLSINVF €102/52/¥0 +Z66€S0
066ES0  LO'IEL'LS oN G110 "ONI 'HLO08 '@ I €102/52/¥0 066€50
686£50  9£'Z8E$ s8A 5110 ONI HL008 d| £102/52/¥0 686£50
JBquINN unowy ajeq juawajeg papodsy pund JueLIBAA 0] ey ajyeq JAQUINN
HBUD WYY ¥98UD ¥oeuo

pund [e1suas - 1R -  LINIBISUID) JUNoadY Yueg
Buysim yosysn Suipueisin
1817 Yoayp buipueising wd 05:£0:20

g abed 3008 ¥31L NMIHLNOS HALYIHD £L02 '1Z Aem



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pauid
JaquINN 323y) :Aq HoS
€102/0€/¥0 ‘YL PapIo//pales|d sH8YD
€102/0€/¥0 Ny s! 81ep xo8yd
1INEIBUSS JUNOJY Yueqg

28,°8L°60'cy UaA deyuy

BRI Uoplejes
JaguinN nowyy a)e(] Juswale)s popoday pung JueLRAA 0} Jway ajeq JaquInN
328YD ABYD %oayd qo9yH
pund [e1audn - RN -  1NIBISUSS) [JUN0IDY yueg
Busi ¥osys Buipueisin
18 Y03y buipueising wd 95:60:20
¢ ebegd S$3008 ¥3LL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHDO £102 "1z Aepy



zeLoleosl oA dEjuLY

00'¢69'}- 000 00°€69'1L- 00°206°62 000 00'602'8¢C 00'602'82 L# SOJUOWY/M JoeNUOD SSO1D sa)aidisiu| 9EE
000 000 000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'G61°9¢ 00'661°9¢ Nd JoeJjuoD X aAnduoseld g olsoubelq gee¢
T6'8eT've 000 z6'8c2've G6'880°'cy £1°228'621 00051202 00'9.£'89¢ J3)IOMN |BID0G |OOYOS ZEE
0L'LLVL'GS 000 0V'2LL'GS LL'EYB'6LL £2°9€8'602 00°.66'¥8¢ 00°'866'0tC JayiQ ‘saniges!a 1ee
zh'ees'L 000 zrees'tL 60°LVE'C) 6.'2ep'9e 00°20€°'19 00'8.5'62 Jayoes] aSINN/eSINN 0EE
000 000 000 00°0Z¢'t 00°089°Lt 0000L'22 00°006'61 Jabeueyy sssuisng 6Z¢
Zevse'LL- 000 zevse'LL- 90'188'8¢ oZ'ves'SLL 00'1S5'92 00°082'0Z} J0)pny jewsju| 8Ze
18'6LL'EL 05°'.¢€ Le'262'eL 09'ert 6001 00°LI6'eL 000 jesq ayj jo Jayoes] /z¢
6€'920°65- 05°28€ 68'889'85- 91’6189 €L°€8L'18L 00'71E'661 00'658'62Z buneay-jo-psey gze
G1'G9E'29 000 G1'69¢e'/9 €6°9v6'0€}) 26'6¥6'062 00'852'68Y 00'85Z'68Y Adesay) |euonednaoQ yzg
00'05.°L- 000 00°0S.'t- 000 00°06.'t 000 000 solneg anlduosald puy dnsoubelq £z
6€£°290°L 000 6£'290°L 6£'€00'/2 22'666'6L 00'690'80L 00'v€2'20L SIS JadJed/8WoH 91 ¢
G6'LIL'6S 000 G6'LLL'6S LT'S9L'pLL 8.°20¥'2sT 00°082'9zt 00°08Z'96¢ Jeaq ay] Jod4 Jejaudidju) gLg
88'.22' LY 000 88'.22' Ly 15°280'cY LovSL'GY 00'690°S¢ 1 00°0L0'612 1siBojoyshsg |00Yog Zie
000 000 000 00°006'c 00'006'¢ 00'008'L 000 3S3ANIHO LI
6T'2s0'e 000 62'zs0'e 0z'oLLIe SS'¥SS'POL 00'czL'eel 00°€2.'8E) pasedw| yoesds 0L¢
oL'i8r'Ls 000 oL 18r°LS 96'25€'LLL ¥6'58€'€L2 00°0Zc'9ey 00°96¢ v0OY uawanoidw| yosads 60¢
85 v8e'Y 000 8s 8L’y €0°08S't 6£°/51'6 00°'2Zei'8l 000 uoneonp3 |ediskud 80¢
Izeve'se 000 LZeve'se 18'¢59'c8 Z6'LE6'PEL 00°626'9¥C 00°626'9vC JFOVNONYT ANOIIS HSITONI LNVHINILI L0€
86°620'22 000 86'6/0'.2 oLvevLLL 99'665'8€Z 0002} LLE 00'8¥9'01€ Adesay] |edishud go€
vy 69€’L- 000 vr'69¢'L- 01'9zr'ey yeesL'vs 00°0v8'9LL 00'v8P'612 pasiedw) Aj[ensiA y0g
12'06¥'9 000 L2°06¥'9 06'v.€'GZ £8°'662'6S 0069128 00°9L0'GE Uy €0¢
00'285'L- 000 00°.8§'L- 8v'855'C eszeL's 00016 000 J3YjO ‘sanlliqesiq 20e
€L'GlV'6 000 €L'Gl¥'6 65'05v'62 89'¥8.'G8 00°LLL'PEL 00'HHL'vEL QISNN LOE
00'096'61- 000 00°096'61- ov'8se‘19 09°/¢1'ey 00'9¢5'c8 000 $3004 AITIVA IISINIOD/M 191 ONIJLVLS 162
000 000 000 yo'veL'ee 96'¥20'0€L 00'6v.'89L 000 $3004 ITV-LLYO /M L9} ONIJ4VLS 052
2o'svy'sLe 000 20svp'sLe 96'009°L6€ 20veL'016 00°08.'085°t 00°220°€€S’t
Gy L2TL'ZES 000 LR ANA 16'629'162 ¥9°28¢'6¥9 00°0vL'ELY'L 00'29L'vL2'L
GL'O¥8'L6E"L 000 S'0ve'L6€'L 01L'128°}LS G1'6S0'00L°} 00°21.'690' 00'212'256'
00'998°2G- 000 00'998' /G- 12°€81'8S 6L L¥9'LL 00'656'L} 000 ITV-LLVYO /M €217 ONI44VLIS 8i2
8L6LL'G8E"L 000 8.'61L'68¢E'L 29'S09'eLL 09'vLv' 062t 00°0v.L'60p'c 00'690°262'¢ 191 ONIJAVLS Lt2
86'¥59'68¢€ 000 86'¥59'68¢ 66'69€'962 €0'6.1'008 00°'¥05'98%'t 00'v05'08Y'L 1:9:) Buyels g1z
85'690'G.9 000 86'690'G/9 €1°0v2'06¢€ 62'¥8.'62C8 00'¥60°168°L 00'v6L LY8'L 1:9'1 ONIJ4VLIS ¥iC
G0'Zy8‘L60'C 000 S0'Z¥e'160°'C 0L l8p'spL’L GZ'109'209'C 00'1£6'8Y8'S 00'v.6'092'G 181 Buyess 602
£1'650'0L 000 €1°650'04 €0°265'88 ¥8'9LL'e9 00°€eL'191 00°9vZ'c8)
G1'GPe'egy 000 S1'sye'sgy G€'G60'v9} 06'6.5'/2¢ 00'910°096 00'910'096 G114 Buyess goz
G0'6£P'86 9z'9.¢€'C 1€'518'001 e oLL'0v8 9z 1L1'T92'C 00'€02'€02'E 00219'081'¢
68'106'961 00°000'9 68°'10520¢ 9.'620'0S¥'1L GE61C'89Y'E 00'2%2'02)'S 00'282'001'S uoijeanp3 |euoiednooQ Alepuooes zot
02'.€L'G86'E 000 02'.€.'686'C b LE0°158 6€°6¥0'906'1 00'028°208'9 00'899'¥08'0 uonesnp3 [edluyds] pue Jsaled (Ot
88'08.'¢€E 000 88'08.°€E 20°'60Z°00€ 01°20€'968'tL 00°.62'0€2'C 00°.62'0€2°C peinguisipun 480 200
19'62.'e59 00°008't 19'625'859 €6'1LL'E6Z' 0v'9cL'6v8'c 00'7.£'108'9 00'v.€'108°9 uoieNsiuwpy L0
aouejeg aoueIqunoug aouejeg Buipueising saJinypusdx3y jebpng jaBpng uondussag UN022Y 18bpng
8|qefieAy Buipuayg passguinouaun  Seduesqunoug 81e(-0}-4BOA jJuauNnn ey
aNfd TYHINIO Vv pung
€10T des) jeosiy
LOT0SV0 30 sy wodey snjess 18lpng
wd 17:62:20
i Bey $3004 H3IL NYIHLNOS H3LVIAUO

£102 '1T Aoy



Z8LOLGOEL Jen EILY

000 000 000 cL’L 82'6¢C 00°.¢ 000 X bunuud 625
25'6.8'.6 00'000°C 25'6/8'6G 8€°220'vC) oL'gv6'Tie 005895y 00'¥$8°€0S "PI00D SaIARDY uoneoNP3-AsSnpu| 825
GLEV0'L $0'910'9 6.°650'C) £€8'162'06 8e IP'6LY 00'€6.°22S 00'1£9'08¢ juswdojanaq s|eusie [euoldnIsu| /26
00°L- 000 00°t- €e9cL’s 198£6'0C 00'¥.9'G2 00€¥8°0¢ DX UoleuIpJo0) suods d)Se|oyds-1du| 925
yL'68Z'LEL 000 v1L'682'LEL 66°98L'vCE 18'698'0L8 00°9¥£'992't 00'98.'6v2'L "ujwipy @ payiua) Juswdolsasq Hels 6zs
000 000 000 00'8GL°L 00°2e9'v 00°06.'S 00°06.'G OX uoijeuIpjoo) sHods o1se|oyos-Jsju| £26
2,'695'9¢C 000 2.'695'9¢ 6.°165'GL 6v'25€'0€2 00'6.¥'CeE 00'6.¥'LEE Jreday juswdinb3 zzg
000 000 000 o¥'18s'o 09°6el'et o0o°lie'oe 000 VAIINO-QVIWM NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d 128
yo'v8Y's 000 YO'¥8P'S 86°/88'LL 8¢'85¢c'oY 000£2'69 00°0Z1'e9 89)A188 Hoddng sAisusyaIdwo) 0ZG
09°0€c'01 000 09°0€£'04 €169, LZ'¥20'9¢ 00°000'tv¥ 00°000'tV uononJsu| SWoH 4o Jojeulplood 8L g
19°689°G¥C- 00'8€€'901 19'1SE'6EL- 6¥°0LL'6EL ZL°160'se 00°058°.¢ 00°068°.¢ (lequa)) JaylO ‘uoneulpInoy /1§
61'6.5'GS) 00°000'9 61°6/5°191 98'6¥6'CL) 56'¥£0'€0S 00'#9G'.¢€8 00'L¥¥'S08 uoponysuy ‘Buluueld 91§
¢l 16 000 ¢l 16 68°'825'c 6€'v.6'L 00'SEP'ZL 00°GEP'CI UoNeUIPI00D AYAIOY JeNDLINOBIXT #1G
Ge'z6l'se 000 GE'Z61'8e Y8 8L¥' v 18°EY9'88) 00°652°19¢ 00'658'092 uoewony Aieiqi €15
99'680'6/L 00°001 99'681°6.1 oL olv'oze Y2'S61°112'C 0066.°012'C 00vLL'129'C leuoionisu| ‘adlaeg Jandwod 15
[ R 472 000 9GviIL 00'2c9'861 P o5 GPS 00°€08'v. 00'165'26G Bunuud 116
80'095'2¢ 000 80'995'2Z 91'60.'0¢ 9.'686'vEC 00'69Z'¥62 00'028°98¢ eIpajy/e0IAag Aueigr] 805
9.'6¥9'c 000 9.°6¥9'¢ G6'€0S‘} 620LZ't 00°09¢'6 00'09¢'6 uoNeuips00) sHods OIISeoYOS-19| 206
89'9/6'/€C 000 89'9/6'LEC 10'880°2S} GZ'EL6'YYS 00'8.6'6€6 00'9€9'6€L juswidojaAag WNNOIND 906
69°¢CPL- 000 69°¢ChL- €6°90¢ 91'9€0°C 00°002°C 00882t OX J8jua) suoljedunwwoy jeuoliedsnpy 605
66'96€'C 000 66'96€'C rege'yl ¥5°C18'8S 00°€L'9L 00°¢lv'9L uoisIAs|a ] |euoliedonp3 20§
$0'61€'6¢ 000 Y0'61€°6€ £8'Z1L6'8P €1'ese'sre 00'68G'9¢E 00°0tY'LE€ 19)uUan SUOHEDIUNWIWIOY [BUOHEINPT LOS
000 000 000 8Zv9C L) cLl96'ct 00¢ee'se 000 $3209 W00 /M ONINYV31 FONVLSIA 8eh
00'688'G- 000 00'688'G- 00'688'S 00°956'€Z 00°955'¢ce 00'955'¢€C Ox Bujuiea soueisiq vep
00°GEL- 000 00°GEL- 8e'0¢ee't 29'vse'e 00°0vE'y 00'1SC'y OX Buiwies aoueisiq £cv
€V'698'LL 000 €9'668'LL YZ6LL'ELT ££'8€6'69¢€ 00°£26'099 00'615'v6S buiusea soueysia ocy
000 000 000 $0'862't 96°'9/9°L ) 00'S.6'C1 00'¥8.°C) 9X wawyouug Aiojeso|dx3 gz
00°000°L- 000 00°000°1- 09°000°} 0¥'SPl'Sh 00°9v.'G) 000 OX swyouu3 Liojeloldx3 LzZy
8/'€66'C8 000 8/°£66°Z8 8L l6v' 1 ¥¥'802'L2 00°002°LEL 00°00.'92}) Jawyouug fiojeloldx3 9zy
00°095'¢- 000 00°095'¢- S9°L60'v 61206 000ttt 000 DX senlIoe |enadg ‘sweiboid oiuspedy 6Lt
00°Z95't- 000 00°295't- geCIe'y 29'12'C 00896} 000 X sal|ioe |ejoadg ‘sweiboid slwepeoy gLy
80'¥SE'6. 00002‘L 80'¥55'08 L5'¥69'9 GE'LIZ'EEY 00°09¥°02. 00°000'802 100Ydg Jawwng G
15°1E1L'9G 00002t 16°1ee'lS STGLL'S 81°€92'90L 00°0LL°LLL 00'¥66'22) S8SIN0Y) JUBWSJE|d PIJUBARY ZLb
000 000 000 000 00092 00°09L 000 ITIV-LLYO /M THOS YNINS Livy
L1°68v¥'02 000 L1°69%'02 G2'229'e6 85'968'€61 00'¥¥6°'20€ 00'v.¥'€0E saljjioe |ejoadg ‘sweiboid JIWSpedy 601
000 000 000 0Z'0 08'v. 006 000 JoBJJUOD X P 8ouepuayy Jusjeainby oy
12°290'261 8.v58°'L 66°126'v02 65°066'98Y Zy'981'G80'L 00'660'222't 00'0£6'6/8'L Aiepuosag-uoijeonp3 sAewslY £t
osP'Tiv's 000 oP'Tiv's £9'¢€6'29 16'829'60} 00°'6€0'8.L 00°LES'eCL uoljeanp3 souepuayy Jusieainb3 zoy
ov'szl'oct 000 ov'szi'oc) 16'8€2'69 60°€EC'y8L 00°/6.'¥8¢€ 00'251'9.¢€ uonednp3 u| suy Loy
00°6€0°'2- 000 00'S€0'2- €8°L1G'} LI'€96't 00 0v¥'t 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVOISAHd LNVH3NLLI 2¥€
00°L- 000 00°)- 89°6¥S ze'6e8'e 00'v8e'y 000 I JOINOW/M a3dIVdINI HO33dS €€
aouejeg souRIGWNOU] aouejeg BuipueisinQ sainypuadxy 196png yoBpng uondussag JUNo29Yy Jobpng
s|gejleAy Bupued paiequINOUBU  SeJUBIQWNDUY  9)R(-0}-JBOA auny e
ANN4d TYH3INIO V :pung
€10T dea) jedsiy
£10Z/08P0 40 Sy Joday snmeis 19bpng
; wd }2:62:20
z oBeg $30048 ¥3I1l NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO

£107 "1z fepy



Z8L9L°60eL oA dEpELY

000 000 000 00°SL¢e 000 00'G1C 00°SLe DX uoneulpioo) Buipplg aAnesadoo) /£9
000 000 000 LULLL'E 68'889'1C 00°00%'v2 00°006'cZ OX suonenobaN 99
000 000 000 $€099'v 99°¢8¢'SL 00°€0'02 00°€0'0C OX suonenobeN G£9
00°L¢- 000 00°L¢- 00'2¢ 00'€LC 00°'cLe 000 OX si8MuQ sng Juswdojsasg HeIS €9
00'62t- 000 00’62t~ 09°'i1zv's ov'/9L'ce 00°09%'tL Y 00°680° LY OX uoReulpioo) Jjauag aled ujjesH £€9
00'cee- 000 00°cee- [ASR %A 89'99Z'¢ 00°292'c AT A DX swabeuey :soiAeg J9ndwo) LEY
000 000 000 €€°220' 29°0LL°0} 00'8v8‘ct 00'¥9L'L1 X wewabeuey :so1neg J9NdwWwo) 0c9
0.0 000 040 v.°€89'/6% 96°/60'05¢€' 00¢28.°.¥8'C 00°0SZ'L9%'C OX Juswabeuey :a01n18g JoIndwod 629
00 ¥t~ 000 00 ¥t~ SL'vy 62’891’z 00691°C 000 [eous|D Juswdojaasq HelS L29
5 1L08'y 000 5 108'Y 81°862'S 82°006'0} 00°000°12 00°.gL'sC uoneoanp3g JO pieog Juawdojsasq Jeis #29
1£'600'6 v LSE') G2°99¢'01 98°/€2'9 6€°650'vS 00°089'02 00'€89'0L Buinisay €29
L0'LYE'E 000 L0 Ie'e oeeee's 69'62S't 00°00Z'0} 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiebuiy 619
02'8£9'6~ 000 02'8€9'6- L0'8EL'2S 61°05'61 00'0S5'29 00706529 juawsbeueyy ‘sousg Buuueld gLo
€6°¢8.'v6 69618 29'666°G6 25'685'02y 98'9..'201') 00'296'819°} 00'292'v.LS'L lequag Juawabeueyy pood [00YoS /19
00°0L%' - 000 00°0L¥'}- 00°560'01 00°665'cZ 00'084'2¢ 00°081°2E uoljeulpioo9) Buippig 8Anes8doo) 919
000 000 000 000 00°000'L9 00°000'19 00°008'65 Juswabeuep ‘aoines buluueld G619
8L'v.2 L2} 000 8L'v.2Z' L2} 68°080'¢c8 £e'Lr1'662 00°8¥6'¥SZ 00'vel'ese |eljua) ‘aoIAIBG uojeuwllol| dliqnd 19
20'98¢'e6¢E 00'¢ge’le 20'69.'02y ¥9'609'G08 YE PSP'966'C 00'628'2Z8'c 00°118'v¥8'e Hoddng @00 sseuisng Z19
6.'220'8¢ 000 6.'220'8¢ ov'ere's G.'68¢e'L 00'96.'vS 00°¢/8'¥S swelboid JoyQ :uonepodsues) |19
LAY 000 €2 6¥6'6- ¥9'620'Ge 65°6£5'08 00°029'G6 00°029'G6 weiboid souelsissy aafkojdw 019
88'€09'68 00'6¥ 88'759'68 $2°209'22) 88°620'00% 00982°¢CL9 00°ZZr'eco Juswabeuep ysid/A85eS 609
12°€60'8L 00°661L 12'ese'8L L4 NALAVAZ 60°65€'891 00°058°€6¢C 00'6/9'¢62 suonenobaN 809
96°.61 000 96°/61 06°1S1 PL0SP') 00°008'} 00'059°} sJaAU( sng ‘Juswdojeasq HelS 209
zeLl6'ee 000 ZeLl6'ee 00'ev.L8L 89'861'2G 00°€16'601 00°€LL'601 UOHJeuIpPIo0Y) SINJISANS 909
6£°668'CH9- 000 6£'668'CL9- 89 PL8L16'E LL'0L6'GLL'S 00'9zZ8'cI'ZL 00°266'71S' L1 uswabeuep :aoinag Jondwod 509
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'v65'¢e £68 Jeydey) :uonepodsuel] €09
G6°€.G'vClL- 00°0SS $6°€20'vel- Z6°ELL'08 €0'€LL'62¢E 00°£08'G8Z 00'€08°68Z uoNeuIpIooY Jyausg aied YijeaH o9
000 000 000 000 00°0S 0006 000 $3004 VYAIINO NOSIAVIN /M ONLLNIXd €96
00°0G1L- 000 00°064- cLoey 8C've9 00°'SL6 000 AITIVA 33SINIO /M NV1d dINI TOOHOS 295
000 000 000 Z1'62e'9 88°056'0t 00'08¢' LY 00°008'6€ OX SI00U9S [SPON GGG
(VA0 o 000 (TANS o 000 oc'Ly 000 000 X ONINNY1d diNI ¥HND TO0HDS ¥5S
€€ 980 000 €€°/9¢'v9- 9£'692'80C 16°292'220't 00°021'99L'} 00°986' 18 X [euononisy| ‘a01Aeg Jeindwon 0SS
000 000 000 00°+.8 00'26€'C 00'€9z'e 00°1.8 X Buluue|d JuswasAodl| WNNOLIND/00YOS 8YS
000 000 000 (1) AN ] 09°68¥'¥9 00'219°'08 00°90€'0t X Buluue|d Juswiaaoidw) wnjnowNd/oouds /¢S
00062~ 000 0006.- 11°962'0L €T erL's 00°0S51°G) 00°0GL°S} X Buiuue|d Juswiaaoidwl] wnNoWwNg|0oyds Gy
000 000 000 000 00091 00°09L 000 2 udwdoljaaa( sjeusjel |euoonsY| Zys
000 000 000 000 00°000‘c 00°000'€ 000 OX "ulwpy '3 paiua) Juawdolaraq Yeis 0vS
00°¢CLe- 000 00¢CLe- oo'zie'o 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 buuoog 159 8ES
g6'cle'eyl 00°050'} 96'¢ge'erL 9.'v0L'60% 82°060'GY8 00'665'/6€'t 00°929'tEP't Bujuueld JuaLaAOIdW| WININDWIND/00YDS /€S
09°00%'0¢ 000 09°00¥'0¢ LZLwWw'T €1°168'19 00°699'v0L 00'¥€9°€0l S|00YOg |3pON 9E€S
000 000 000 00° VLY 000 00°LLYy 000 oYX Jleday juswdinb3g gg6
aouejeg sduelqundug aouejeg Buipueising sainpuedxy jebpng jaBpng uondussag unovay 18bpng
s|qe|ieny Buipuad pajequnousuf  SBOUBIGWINDUY  S3BQ-0J-JBaA juamny leny
ANNd TVYHMINIO Vv pung
€102 ea) [edsty
SLOZI0EV0 O sY  Modey sniejs jebpng
wd 12:62:20
¢ obey $3008 ¥3IL NIIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

£102 "12 Ao



ZBL'9L'G0EL oA dEUIA

cepIe'9cT'y §8°225°181 8L'ZYv8'eTY'Y 90°'FZT'06V'€Z 91" LL6'CLY'6S 00'v10'82¢'L8 00°986°L16'€8 ANN4 TVY3N3O jejoL
G0'€9e'g- 000 G0'€9E'g- 95'029'2 6v'zrl'e 000 000 bz Buels ge/
10'8€6'9t- 000 10'8€6'9t- vE'0SE'61 19'/86'/2 000 000 90IAI9G PaJE|Y SSINN BUQ U0 BUQ LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9Ag pajejay Adesay) oisny 9¢/
G0'9.£°05€"L- 000 G0'9/€'0S¢’L- lg'eee'zey ¥y 251826 000 000 9AS pajerdy Buiasuno) y¢/
08'990'2er'L- 000 08'990°ZEY'I- G6'¥E6°€0G G8'LE1'8Z6 000 000 OAS palejdy aply 8uQ uo suQ Zel
05°2¢€'er- 000 05°Lee'ey- 80°L6L L Zyr'ovs'ie 000 000 9Ag pajejay p3 sAud paydepy Lg/
65'0.6'¢68- 000 65'0.6'¢68- 96'v55'2Se 65°GLY' LP9 000 000 OAg pajelay Yoaads 62/
66'686'G- 000 G6'686'G- esLe 8b’.c8'¢c 000 000 OAG paie|oy UoISIA §22
£6'¥90'9z- 000 £6'¥90'v9e- L€'09€'66 Z29'v0L P9l 000 000 OAg pajejey Adesay |edisAyd 9Z/
91°06%'0vS- 000 91°06¥'0vS- Lr'vl0'16) 69'GLY'6vE 000 000 poddng |euojonysu| uoileonpd eosds Gz
95'091 L6V 00'00L 95°09v' 961~ 21°9250LL 6€'¥£6'G8¢E 000 000 (0S9) wpy soAg dwo) G0/
6" L0V 62¢2- 00°000°L 6v'L0v'82e- 6€°008'6Y 01°209'8L) 000 000 (OSW) wpy soAg LwbW #0,
6¥'716°LL- 00000 6¥'v1L6'GL- ov'605'C 60°S0V'EL 000 000 (0S!1) wpy 3ddng jeuononusu) €0/
¥0°091'22S- 00'005'Z ¥0'099'615- 6€£°255'801 G9'L0L LIY 000 000 wpy p3 |eweds zoL
ov'988'92.'¢c- Y9'€0L's z8esLiiel'e- 16°628'G90°L L€°€6€'659' 000 000 aoueusjulepy ' suonesado L0
91'9¢€G- 000 9}'9¢6- 0z'loL'e 96°081'6 00'908°0L 00°2€5°01 S80IAI9S AJ|10e4 999
00'L- 000 00°'L- 90'9Z.'8 ¥6'868'pE 00'v29'ey 00'606'vS S31NddNS/ONIAAIg 3AILYH3d00D 599
I TAY 000 G20 PEGHE'S ireLe've 00'v92'0¢ 00'690°2Z swabeuep ‘soineg Buluueld 669
00'GLY'L- 000 00°GL¥'}- 8y'sov'l S vey'L 00°GLY'L 000 $3009 M3VO/M SNOILVILODIN €49
00°L€L- 000 00°L€}- £5°06V'L LySeL'y 00'680'9 00'816'G X Buninioay L9
000 000 000 00°000'8 000 00'000'8 00°000°8 X Buminioay o9
000 000 000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'¢ 00'000°c QX uoienjep @ Buiuueld G¥ aSvo 6€9
00°'LL0'e- 000 00°'LL0'e- 00°20L°8t 000 00'960'S1 00'960'GL QX uoijeulpsoo) Buippig aAnesedoo) geg
aouejeg asueIqundug asuejeg Buipuejsino samnyipuedxy 196png jeBpng uonduossag 3uUNoo2Y 38b6png
ajgepeay Buipuad passquuinouau  seduesquindougz ajeQ-o}-1ea waung lesiu)
aNNd TVH3INED VvV -pung
£102 ied) |edsly
SLOZICEA0 O Sy Modoy smejg jelipng
wd 1z:62:20
p aBeg $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIHYO

£102 '12 Aoy



uabuneamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagod/pung :Aq pog
Auo Arwwng Juug
Ayanoe ou yum sapodjabpng ssaiddng
€102/0€/0 -8jeq JO sV
iea) uauny :adA) jebpng
v :pung
uny Jse :SweN eudaiu)

Z8L9LCoEL en dEyULY

eHa3UD UoRoe|es

g 9Bey

aNNd TYH3INIO Vv pund

€10z aea |eosiy
SLOZIOEHD O SV Hodey snjelg 19bpng

$3008 ¥3ll NY3IHLNOS YALVIYUO

wd 12:62:20
£10Z "1z Aew



2819V S0°EL BN dyany

188pny 2y} eoueeq 0 $RIBUNISS Ble 9say |
92 94 10U Jis 188 180S) Joud SY) WIS SBOUBIGUMMDUL JSADALIRT J0; BNUBAB! POIEUMISY ,

00'000°'c 06°89¥'69.'| 06°0€9'0} 00660°222'} 00°1€8'204- 00'0€6'6.8'} Kiepuooag-uoneonp3 sAnewallY €0y
000 00'6€0'8.LL 000 00'G€0'8L) 00 ¥0S'vS 00°tes'ezt uonedNp3 sduepusyy udjeainb3 zoy
000 00°26.'v8¢€ 000 00°'/6.'¥8¢ 00°'6¥9's 00'251'9.¢€ uoyeonp3 u| suy Loy
000 18'vEY'9 000 18'vEr'9 18'vEY'9 000 I ‘'NOWN /M AdVH3HL TVOISAH INVH3NILI 2vE
LE'8EL [FARS: 5 4 L1'8EL LZ'EC8E'Y LT EBE'Y 000 I JOINOW/M a3dIvdiNl HO33dS €€
000 00'602'8¢ 000 00'602'8Z 000 00'602'8Z S0IUON/M JOBJUOD SS0ID) JejaIdidiul 9EE
L7951 00°G61'9€ L¥'9GL 00°G61'9€ 000 00'G61°9¢ Jenuod X aandudsald @ snsoubeiq gee
000 00'0G1°202 000 00°0G1°202 00'92Z'L9- 00°9.£892 190N [BIOOS |00YOS 2EE
000 00°.56'v8¢E 000 00°/56'8€ 00'656'2€1 00°866'9¥Z Jaylo ‘seniiigestq Lee
000 00°Z0¢'L9 000 0020€°L9 00'vZ.'sE 00'8.6'GZ 1ayoea | 8SINN/3SINN OEE
000 00°00L'2C 000 00°001°22 00'009' 00°005°'61 labBeuey sssuisng 62¢
cL'EvL's fordt 4ol T4 cL'EPL's €T PPS'o9CL €T ¥9Z'9 00°082'02) Joypny [ewssiu| 8z¢
000 00'LI6'eL 000 00'LL6'EL 00'LL6'EL 000 jeaQq 8y Jo Jayoea] /zZ¢
00°005'2 00'v1E'661 00°005°C 00'¥LE'661 00'G¥5'0¢€- 00'658'62¢2 buueay-jo-pieH 9ze
000 00'6v9 oV 000 00'6v9'vov 00'609't2- 00'852'68Y Aderay |euonednodQ #zZe
000 00'690'80} 000 00°690'80L 00°LES 00'¥€2°20) SIS 193JeD/8W0H 9L €
000 00°008°18¢€ 000 00°008'18¢€ 00°08Y' L1~ 00'082'96Y JeaQ ay] Jod sejaudiou £L¢
000 00'6980'9¢l 000 00°G90°'9€EL 00°'S+6'28- 00°0L0'612 1s160j0ydAsd 100Y0g Z1LE
€122 00°008°'L yA WA 00008’ 00°008°L 000 JS3ANIHO L IE
000 00°0vL'vEL 000 00°0vL'vEL 00'€85 't~ 00°€eL'8EL pastedw) yoaads 0L
000 00'022'9Ey 000 00°022'9et 00'vZ8‘Le 00°96€'POY juawanoidw) yoeads 60¢
000 00°ZZi'gl 000 oo'zzl'st oo'zzl'st 000 uoyeonp3 |evdiskyd 80¢
000 00°228't€2 000 00°228°'L€2 00'20L'GL- 00°626'9¥Z FOVNONVYT ANOD3S HSITONI INVHINILI 20€
00°00€'} 00°02L°L.€ 00°00€‘L 0002L°2L€ 00°2.¥'99 00'8¥9'0LE Adesay) reaishud s0€
000 00°0v8'9L 000 00°0v8'9L L 00'¥9°20)- 00'v8v'6le pastedwy AjjensiA y0g
000 00°068'.6 000 00°058°26 00'¥€8'29 00'9L0'ce Wy €0€
80°Lve 9£'069°'0l 80°L¥e 9£'069'01 9€'069'0l 000 1B3Y10 ‘sailliqesiq 20e
000 00°0.8'vZL 000 00'028'¥2L 00'6S1 00 LLL'YEL OISNN LOE
000 00'9e5°e8 000 00'9¢€5'c8 00'9¢£5'c8 000 30049 AITIVA I3SIANIO/M L:9:1 ONIJIVLS LS2
000 05°€26'291 000 05'€26'291 05'€26'291 000 $3009 ITIV-1LLVDO /M 1L:9:1 ONI44VYLS 052
000 €6'866'L1 000 £€6'856'LL £5'866'L1 000 ATV-LLVO /M €211 ONIJAVLS 8L
0v'029'se 29'8L€'996'L L S0°/26'CLE 12'629'ce8' L1 12°€.5'€8. 00°250'020't L b9} Buyels giz
£€6'GGL 000 €6°66L 000 000 000 1:9:L ONIJ4VIS vie
L2°€98'L 000 12°€98't 000 000 000 S3009 1S1 /M 181 ONId4dVLIS Ele
18'5¥2's 18°500°0t8'G 18°5¥e's 18°600'0¥8'S 18°1€0'6. 00'¥.6'09.2'G 181 Buyels 60z
€5'618'C 68'8¢€°180'tL £5'618°C 68'8¢€°180'L LL'E26' LY 00'cozZ'ert’l Gi:| Buyeys goz
00'025'2 ZL'99L'9LE’L 00'025'C ZL'99L'9LE’L L v00'ey 0029L'v.22'} b:Zi't Buyes goz
L ¥es'vol 00°ZLL'¥60'SL rvlo'eLL 002992016l 00°00L°LL 00'295'G80'G} uoiednp3 |edsluyds ] pue isased LoL
000 00°262'0€2' 000 00°.62'0€2'C 000 00°262'0€2'2 pajnquisipun 8Wo 200
AR XAl 44 PLLLL'L8L'O LL8sy'Le 00'v2€°108'9 000 00'v2£108'9 uoijeJjsiuilupy LO0
anusAdy aduejeg oleQ-oy-Jeay ojewsy sjusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduoseq ELITYETY JUNO29Y anuaAsY

88993 pajedionuy juauny reulbuQ

AaNNd TVH3INIO Vv puny
€10Z 189 |edsty

£10Z/0€/P0 3O SY Hoday smelg anueaday wd 952220
1 abeg $3008 d3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIHO €102 "1z few



281'8L°90'c) 1BA depaiy

188png i evuBleRq O) SRIBUIISS BIE 98B

+ 9Q J0u 1M JBBA 808y Joud DUl LIDJ} SSCUBIGUIIMNIE IBACALIRYD 10; SNUDASI PeIRUIST |,

000 000009 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buuoog 1sa] geg
85°9¢L 2l 00°LLL'SOY'L 85 vLL'GL 00680°LLY' L 00°2£5'0¢- 00°929°LEY't luueld Juswanoidw| wnnouNy/|ooyds /€6
00°G€0'} 00'¥£9'€0l 00°6¢0'} 00°#£9'c0l 000 00'$€9'€0L S|00YOS |9POW 9€S
96°06¢2 000 96°06¢ 000 000 000 oneuipiood AjAIDY JBINJLLINORAXT £EG
000 09'9¢ 000 09'9¢ 09°'9¢ 000 X Bunuud 625
00°008'6 00°212'/8Y 00°2E¥'92 00°+58'€0S 000 00'¥58'€0S ‘PI00D SBNAROY uoneoNpI-ANsSnpu| 825
9T eVl 0085805 98°025'02 00°856'G2S 00°22¢'6€El 00°1£9°98¢ juawdojaasq sieualely |euolonsy| Lz
L0°20L'2 6e'€l9'se L0°20L'2 6€'€29'6Z 59691 G- 00°€¥8'0¢ uofjeuIpioo) spods Jise|oyos-1du| 926
€L'LS 00°0LZ'c6Z't 1 WA 00°0L2'¢62'L 00'vZy' Ly 00'98.'G¥Z't uIwpy g payiua) Juswdojaasq Hels 625
01064 00°06.'G 01064 00°06.'S 000 00°06.'G uoneuIpi00) spodg J)Se|oyos-1dU| €26
00'29Z'e 00'6.¥'2€€ 00292’ 00°6.¥°Z€€ 00°000°} 00'6.%'1E€ Jreday juswdinb3 zzg
000 00zLe'0e 000 00°21e'02 00°2L€'02 000 - VAIINO-QYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘'ONINNY1d L2
000 00'68Z'€9 000 00'682'¢9 00°'691 000Z1°€9 8oiM18g Hoddng aAIsusyaIdwo) 02
000 00°000't¥ 000 00°000'v¥ 000 00°000't¥ uonoNIISU| SWIOH 40 10jeulploo)d 8Lg
09'909'09 €T L6V'SY LE°696'VEL 00°058°2ZL 00°000's8 00'058'.2¢€ (lenuad) JayiO ‘uoneupIoo) /1
000 00't95°2€8 000 00'#95'.€8 oo'ezl'ze 00'L¥¥'508 uoponysu| ‘Buluueld 91
000 00'sevr'el 000 00'ser'el 000 00'ser'zt OjeuIpJ00D) AJAIDY JBINDLINOBIXT Y1G
000 00°662'19¢2 000 00652192 00°00¥% 00568092 uopewony Aieiq €15
G/ .£€'602 00°/81L'v0V'2 SL'G¥6'SLS 00'662'0LL°C 00°L20'68 00¥22129'C leuoijonisu| ‘solaeg JRINdwo) ZLG
05°219'8C 05'6L.'8EL 05°219'8Z 0561282 05°8Z1 9L 00° 165265 Bunuud 115
000 00'69Z'v6C 000 00'69Z'v62 00°GPy'L 00°028'98Z eipajy/soIniRS Alelqi] 805
000 00'¥8.'8 00°9.5 00°09¢'6 000 00°09€'6 uoijeulp100) spYodg 1Se|oyIs-Iaj| L0
00°225'92 08'c9.'cZ8 ozviz'olt 00°LSP'EL6 00°G18'€LL 00'9€9'6€2 awdoj@Asg wnndwIng 90g
000 80'661'C 000 80°661'C 80'LLY 0088} OX J8jUd) suoljediunwiwoy jeuoileonp3 Gog
000 00°€ly'9L 000 00°€Lt'9L 000 00'€lt'9L uoisiAg|a] |euoneonp3l Zos
02698t 00°0€¥' €€ 02'698't 00°0c¥'LE€ 000 000’ L€ J8juay suoiedIuNWWOY |euoijeonp3 LOS
000 00'2eg'se 000 00°2e2'se 00'zeZ'se 000 $3208 WOO /M ONINYY3T IONVLSIQ 8ct
000 00°955'€C 000 00°965'€Z 000 00°955'¢€C OX Bunwuea soueisiq ved
1843 05°6€E'y 4% 4" 05°6EC'y 05'88 00°LSZ'V OX Bunwes souelsig cep
000 00'826'06S 00°000'tZ 00'8.6'71L9 00°65¥'02 00'6LS'V6S Buiuies soueysiq ocy
9.'€G. or'v.6'C) 9.°¢G. ov'v.i6'Ch ov'061 00¥8.'C1L OX swyouu3 Liojeloldx3 gzZy
0¥'G90°c ov'SrLGlE 0¥°'690°'c ovy'SpL'GH ov'S.L'Sl 000 OX uawyouuz Aiojesoldx3y /zy
000 00°002°LEL 000 00°002°LE} 00°000°'S 00°002'92L uawyouu3 Kiojelo|dx3 gzp
000 00'0.0°C 000 000202 000,02 000 alyjioe |eedg ‘swelboid dlwepedy 611
LLT19'} 08'v¥9Z'¢ L2219} 08'v9Z'c 08'v9Z'c 000 aniioe [evadg ‘sweiboid dlwsepedy 9Ly
000 95°€.22'802 P'989'L L 00°09%'022 00°09%'Zt 00°000'80. |00Yyog Jawwng Gl
000 00'8.t'691 002622 00'0LL'bLL 00'9.L'cY 00'v66°L21 $8S.N0) juduade|d paoueARY gL
000 00°09L 000 00°09. 00092 000 ITIV-1LVYO /M THOS JNNS LI
00°08¢'l 85°0€L'2et Zv'6e6'L2 00'989'8v7L 00'88.2'vSL- 00 ¥.¥'€0€E anioed |e1oads ‘swelboid d1Wapesy 60%
vo'cl 08'v. vo'el 08'v. 08'vL 000 JOBJUOD X P Souepudly JusieAinbl Gop
enudAay aouejeg sleq)-0)-Jeop sjewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uondussaq 801AI18G JUNODOY BNUBAY

$899x3 pajedidnuy uaung {ewbuo

aNN4d TYY¥3INIO Vv puny
€102 :1edp jedsiy

£10Z/0E/P0 30 SY  Hoday sme)s anueAdy wid 981220
z efed $3008 H3lL NY3IHLNOS HILVIUD €102 "12 Aoy



281°0L°60°C) 1A denany

188pNG 84 SOUREG O} S2IEUNISS 818 9SO

PEZEO! BQ 10U M JBDA 1BOSY JOL BU] W) SPOURIGIMNDUL JORCALIRTS 10; BNUSASI PRIBUNISY |,

000 00°960'G1 000 00'860°'G} 000 00'960°'G} DX uojjeuipiood Buipptg eanesadoo) ge9
000 00°Gle 000 00'Gle 000 00°Gle DX uofjeuipsoo) buippig aanesadoo) /€9
Lz'gee’t 00°00¥'Z LZ'8ee’L 0000Vt 00°00S 00°006'cZ X suonenobeN 9€9
GG'2es‘lL 0¥ 0260l §622s't 0v'026'9t 09'z2l'e- 00°€¥0'02 DX suonenobaN Ge9
000 00°'€Le 000 00°'cLe 00°¢L2 000 OX sJeAuq sng Juswdojaraq Hels v£9
G9'168°C SZ'6SY' LY 59'168'c GZ6SY' LY gc'o.le 00680°LY OX uoijeuiplooy) jyauag aled yjesH ¢€9
21 A YA 89992 s¥'ie 89'99Z'¢c 89y 00'Z9¢'c X uawabeuepy :vo1u9g Joindwo) LEg
000 oo'sve'ct 000 00'8¥8'ct 00't89'C 0091 L1 X Juawabeuey :@o1ug Jaindwo) 0g9
LE°90.'16¢E 87'6G8'€98'C LE°%0L°1S¢E 82°658'¢98'C 82'609'96€ 00°062'29%'C OX Juawabeuepy :vo109g Jaindwo) 629
000 GZ'89L'e 000 62’8912 Gze9t'e 000 [eaua)) uswdojersq yels /z9
000 00°2€L'S2 000 00°.€1'SC 000 00°.€L'G2 oileanp3 0 pieog uswdolaasq YeIs vz9
000 00°€89'0 000 00°€89'0L 000 00°€89'02 Buiniosy €29
00082 00'8t2'0l 00°08¢C 00°8¥Z'0L 00°009 00'8t9'6 Bunuudiebuly 619
000 00'055'29 000 00°055'29 000 00°055'29 swabeuey ‘soineg Buluueld 19
00'698 08'980'219°L ozl 00'296'819'| 00°00L'v¥ 00°292'v.5'L lenua) uswabeue pood [00yos /19
21'88¢'L 00'08L'2¢ 21°88¢€'}L 00°081L°ZE 000 00°08L°Z¢ uonjeuipioo) Buippig aAneladoo) gig
08°L0Z'0} 00°000'L9 08°L0Z'9t 00°000'L9 00002’} 00°008'65 swabeueyy ‘soimuas Buluueld GL9
000 00°'8¥6'v52 000 00'8¥6'¥SZ 00'¥L8°L 00'¥EL'€ST |eua) :90IAISG UojelIoN| dHqnd 19
10°16L 00'628'228'¢ 10°16L 00'628'228'c 00°286°L2- 00'L18'vP8'e poddng 820 ssauisng Z19
000 0z'sLl'sy 08°261'S 00°€.8'vS 000 00°€.8'¥S sweiboid JaylO :uojepodsuel] |19
000 00'029'G6 000 00'029'G6 000 00°029'G6 weiboid souesissy evhoidw3 019
29'v€6'91 08'0.9'LvY 28'198'L6l 00'865'829 00°9.L'S 00'2Z¥'€29 Juswabeuep ysny/hiees 609
00°6.LL 00°6.9'¢62 00°G.L 00'6.9'€62 000 00'6.9'€62 suonenobeN 809
000 00'008'} 000 00°008't 00°0G1 00069t SJ8ALQ sng ‘Juswdojaaaq Hels 209
000 00°€16'60L 000 00°€16'60} 00°008 00°€LL'60L uojjeuipiood sINIsqns 909
16'62£'012 co'18L'v8e'e) S6'PPE’L08 00'9v.'18ET) 00'6.'998 00'266'71LS L1 juswabeuey :e01n9G J9INdWOD 09
1029 000 L0°L9Y 000 00'¥65'22- 00'¥65°22 £68 JajdeyD :uoyepodsuel] €09
000 00°€08'G82 000 00°€08'G82 000 00°€08'G8¢ uoneuiploog jysuag aied yjesH 209
000 00°0S 000 00°0S 000§ 000 $3004 VAIINO NOSIaVYIN /M ONILNIYd €95
000 00'G90°} 000 00'690'} 00'690°} 000 AITIVA 33SIANID /M NVd dINI TOOHDS 295
98t 000 98'LL 000 000 000 $3009 IHMSMWM ONINNVd 'diNl TOOHOS 195
088t 000 088t 000 000 000 ¢# JOUNOW/M "dINI "JdND TOOHDS 095
G.268'S 000 G.°268'S 000 000 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNAY JONVYLSENS 655
000 00°0€8'9S 000 00°0€8'95 00'0€0°'2} 00°008'6€ DX Sj00YoS [9poN GGG
000 LzeLL'sve’l 000 LZeLL'sve’L V2 LeL'soy 00'986' L8 OX |euonongsu| ‘901Aag Jaindwo) 065
000 00'€9zZ'c 000 00°€92'c 00°26¢' 00°tL18 IUUB|d JuswaAolduw| WNNDWIND/00YOS 8YS
000 00°ZL9'08 000 00°Z19'08 00°90€'0t 00°90¢'0v luue|d JuawaAosdw| WNINSLIND/I00YDS /¥G
80°€E8 €T Eri'SH 80°EE8 €TeYL'Gh 119 00°0GL'GH luueld juswanoidw| WINOWIND/I00Y2S ¥
8€'L.€ 00°091 8€°L.€ 00°09L 00°091 000 juawdolanaq s|elsle |euolonIsu| Zys
6069} 00'000° 60°691 oo.ooo.ml 00°000'€ 000 ulwpYy @ peyiua) uswdoersq yeis 0vs
snuaAsy adueeg 8)e(1-0)-leoA sjewnsy syusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduasag 821A10g JUNOJOY BNUBARY

$599%3 pajediopuy uaung reutbup

aNNd TYN3INIO vV :pung
€107 1ed ) jedsiy

£10Z/08/70 3O Y Hoday smeyg anuassy wd 952220
¢ sbeg S$3004 ¥3llL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO €107 "12 Aepy



281°0L'G0°C) A dupury

188png &) SoUBRY O) S2IBUISS B8 058

OB B 10U A JBSA [B0SE Joud DY W0y SBOUBIGIINGUY JBACALIRY 10) DNUBASI PEIBUNISY |,

uafueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld

Jagogy/pund :Aq pog

Auo Arewwns juug

Ajanoe ou ylim sjunodoe anusaal ssaiddng

€102/0€/v0 :83eq JO sV
uny 1se :BWeN eusun)

ele349 uonosies

$9°899'CC6'E YSY20'062'98 92°880°0Z1L°¢ SLvbr'0ly L8 91°8SP'p95°E 00°986°L16'CR ONN4 TVYH3INTO |80}
000 00'8LZ'vi 000 oogLe'vi oo8LZ'vi 000 1:ZL:L Buyels ges
000 aL'zve'Ll 000 alLere'Ll 91°608 00°2£5'0l saaneg Ajjoed 999
99°0v0'¢ 89°€Z9'ct 99010’ 89'€Z9'ct Ze'68Z LI~ 00°606'¥S S31NddNS/ONIAAIg SAILYHId00D S99
000 G.'€92'0¢ 000 §.1°€92Z'0¢ GL¥6L'E 0069022 swabeueyy ‘eoias Buluueld 659
000 000682 000 00'068'2 00068 000 S3009 M3AVO/M SNOILYILO93AN €9
81°690°¢C S¥'880'9 81°690'¢ 6¥'880°9 Sv'0LL 00'816'S X Buninuoay L9
000 00°000°'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 X Buinoay oy
000 00'000'¢ 000 oo.ooo.m 000 00°000'¢ DX uonen|ep @ Buluueld 6y aSvO 6£9
snuaaay asuejeg 9)e(-0}-1BOA sjewnsy syusugsnipy ajewnsy uondussaqg JUNOY9Y BnNuUBAaY
$500%3 pajedionuy uasuny rewbup
aNN4 TYYHINIO V pung
£10Z 1eaA jedsid
SLOZOCHY0 3O sy poday snjelg anusasy wd 9¢:77:20
v ebed S$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIUO

£40Z "2 fem



JP Morgan Chase

GST Federal Fund - Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April 1, 2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit

M# 5544 Transfer from Adult Ed Merchant Account
M# 5524 Transfer from Chase Premier Account
M# 5556 CAF USA-ACH Direct Dep. F805.505 Adult Ed

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22928 to Check No. 23078
Fedwire(s) Payroll
M# 5568 Transfer to General Fund

(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Outstanding checks
04/29/13 Deposit in Transit
04/30/13 Deposit in Transit

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 139,223.10

Amount
944,338.66

14,109.00
1,848.15
60,000.00
30,000.00
1,5600.00

h H AP P &h <

L

1,051,795.81
$ 1,191,018.91

339,267.18
268,622.78
478,347.11

& P &H

$ 1,086,237.07

$  104,781.84
$ 116,151.65
$ (137,568.51)
$  11,236.70
$  114,962.00
$  104,781.84

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Wondy Jiseasre e

TREASURER SCHOOL DISTRICO



Z91°01°60°g) 1eA dejury

L¥0€20 6.°005$ ON SLL0 ONI SALVIDOSSY 2 HITII]MCr €102/52/v0 «L¥0E20
YIIN3IO LINIJWIOVNVYIN
6€0€20 00°00¥$ ON S110 1930 SHIV44dVY SNYH3L3A 40 LINJNIHVYH3a €102/62/v0 6€0€20
8€0€20 00°0v$ ON SL10 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 40 LNIJW1HVYd3a €102/52/¥0 8€0€20
L€0€20 00°0v$ ON 5110 S3TOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNIJW1HVYd3a €102/52/v0 LE0€20
9€0€20 00°0v$ ON SLio SITOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNINIHVYL3A €102/52/v0 9€0€20
G€0€20 00°0¥$ ON Giio SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 LNINLHVYd3a €102/52/v0 GE0€20
¥€0€20 00°0v$ ON Giio SITOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNIJNIHVYdIA €102/52/¥0 ¥£0€20
£€0€20 00°0v$ ON Giio SITOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNIWLHVYL3A €102/52/v0 £€0€20
2€0€20 00°0v$ ON SLio S3TDIH3A HOLOW 40 LNINLHVYL3A €102/52/v0 2€0€20
L€0€20 00°0v$ ON GLi0 SITOIH3A ¥OLOW 40 INJNLHVHIA €102/52/v0 L£0€20
0€0€20 00°0v$ ON GLLO STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 LNINLYVLIA €102/52/v0 0€0€20
620€20 00°0v$ ON GLL0 S3T1OIHIA HOLOW 40 INJNLYVYHIQ €102/52/v0 620€20
820€20 oo'ov$ ON GLio STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWIHVYLIA €102/52/v0 820€20
120€20 00°0v$ ON SLio SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLHYVYdIA €102/52/v0 120€20
920€20 00°0¥$ ON GLio STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 INJNINVC3IA €102/52/v0 920€20
G20€20 v €62$ ON Giio ONI “TVINIY MON¥1 SIMouvdaa €102/52/v0 620€20
¥20€20 02'565°c$ ON SiLio ONI ‘A1ddNS VIG3n 2 %008 3L31dN0D €102/52/v0 ¥20€20
£20€20 06'¥69'G$ ON S0  SX0084 - A1ddNS VIa3n 2 Y004 313T1dNOD €£102/52/v0 +£20€20
120€20 00'691% ON SLio "ONI 'aNT10 TTva3svd S13IN NOLWVYHONIE €102/92/v0 120€2o
020€20 00'56.°€L$ ON Giio "ONI 13AVYL ANV SHNOL v1138 €102/52/v0 »020€20
HOW SSANISNg
‘NOSEIO VSIT NLLY FHL\HOVIYLNO
€10€20 00°002$ ON LLLO “Y3LINIO AM3A0DSIA ? IONTIDS €102/81L/v0 €10€20
™UILIN3D AH3N0DSIA
? JON3IOS TYNOIDIY IHL\dNVO
210€20 00°00v$ ON LLLO 3Svd H31IN3D AY3A0DSIA 8 JONII0S €102/8L/¥0 «C|0€20
G00€20 00'50.$ ON LLLO ATTHSYIUOINGOOON €102/8L10 S00€20
IMSNOYVI NVSNS
¥00€20 00°6.% ON LLLO 0/0 3DIOVSAN NOILYANNO4 NYT13OVIA €102/8L/v0 ¥00€20
£00€20 GE'GES ON LLLO 'V ASINIA\SITMONA €102/8L/¥0 £00€20
200€20 0S6°009% ON L0 1D1d1Sid TO0HOS TVHLINID SAY3IHIASHOH €102/8L/¥0 +C00€20
166220 00°'6zt'es ON LLLIO 331440 FONVYNIA ‘NLLY ¥3TANHDS - 300 €102/8L/v0 166220
066220 8L'G2¢'98$ ON LLLO TOOHJS TVYLNID QHO4avyg €102/8L/v0 ~066220
686220 00°08% ON LLLO WN3SNW ZO SONIHL 1V €102/8L1¥0 £G86220
966220 LY LLS S9A G010 SINILSAS ONIOVINI ¥3IL NIML €402/v0/¥0 +966220
¥56220 00'6.$ ON S0Lo 3ISNOHAVOY SvX3L €102/¥0/¥0 +¥56220
6¥6220 €2'Ge$ ON SoiLo ¥8.2Z# A1ddNS ALNY39 ATIVS €102/¥0/¥0 ~6¥6220
AL3100S
¥£6220 00°¢v$ ON G0L0 IVOIMOLSIH 1SOd Q31INIVA-ONINYOO €102/¥0/v0 ~P£6220
€68220 000L$ ON 1010 ‘W 3TO0DIN\NOLST3 €102/12/€0 «£68220
929220 00'5.2$ ON 8,00 IANVIQ\ZTIOA €102/LL/L0 «929220
8v6220 S TAAR ON ¥.00 VSN 1SNY1 OHdYOW €102/€0/10 «816220
€iveeo o00'ov$ ON 1900 ONI WWHO0¥d ALINNLYOddO JOINONOD3 cLoz/oz/it «£ 11220
29€220 00°EL$ ON €600 1 VIANYO\ILXYD 2102/80/L1 29€¢20
Jequuny unowy 91e(] JUsWalelg paponay pung jueiiepy o) Hway aleq Jaquiny
X8YY  WoeyH #9838y %oeys
[elapad - asey? - aseyD|elapa4 JUnoody yueg
mczwﬁ sosys Bulpuesing 0d 22:v0:20
} abeq $3008 ¥H3ll NM3IHLNOS ¥3LV3HO €102 12 Aepy



291°51°50°C) A dEjuiy

1S'895°L€1L$ 1eN

1S'895°2E1L$ |ejo] pueis) jeJapa- - aseyd - aseyH|esapa :3unoddy yueg Joj jejoqng
8.0€20 06'060'v$ ON 9110 1 1IFHOVIINYINAM €102/0€/v0 820€20
120€20 06°060'v$ ON 9L 10 'V IAINTTIVA\OOM €102/0€/v0 120€20
9.0€20 SLIve'es ON 9110 IMVYHS\SWVITIIM €102/0€/v0 9,0€20
G20€20 09PLLS ON 9110 'V IT0JIN\HSUYIWLIHM €102/0€/¥0 620€20
¥20€20 sLeve'es ON 9110 ‘W YNMVYHSULTI3AYILSIM €102/0€/v0 ¥.0€20
€20€20 06'060'v$ ON 9110 'V HVYOWNVYINTIAIIM €102/0¢/¥0 €20€20
€.0€20 06'060'v'$ ON 9110 T ANNYLMIHOHYIANOA €102/0€/v0 2.0€20
120€20 G6'80.°¢$ ON 9L10 W NILSUDANYINEIHNONL €102/0€/¥0 120€20
0.0€20 06'060'v$ ON 9110 v ATIIDNYIONILS €102/0€/¥0 0/0€20
690€20 60's.e'cs ON 9110 T ANVLLRIEV3ONIdS €102/0€/¥0 690€20
890€20 0L'6¢1$ ON 9tLio ‘W AINLLNGWIINNNE €102/0€/¥0 890€20
190€20 S9'vov'v$ ON 9110 "1 3INVHJ3ILS\NITINN €£102/0€/¥0 2190€20
990€20 G0'126'L$ ON 9110 T INEdIWVZIANIN €102/0€/¥0 990€20
G90€20 G9'60G'}$ ON 9110 T YHINVYINYS\ddO¥M €102/0€/¥0 690€20
¥90€20 05'919'¢$ ON 9tLio 1T NOYVHS\WY I €102/0€/¥0 ¥90€20
£€90€20 05919'¢$ ON 9tLio T VYSSINMNIYA €102/0€/0 €90€20
290€20 05'186'c$ ON 9110 ‘3 AVYOWANLANH €102/0€/v0 290€20
190€20 06°060'F$ ON 9Ll0 R-RRREN IV eEL] £102/0€/v0 190€20
090€20 06'060'v$ ON 9tio 1 VIHOLOIANSIHEVYD €102/0€/¥0 090€20
650€20 06'6EL'LS ON 9tLio T VLLIHONTHOL €102/0€/¥0 650€20
850€20 06'099% ON 910 ‘M ALL38\344IVr3a €102/0€/0 850€¢0
LG0€20 06°9v9% ON 9tLio N VIAYVASIAYA €102/0€/¥0 150€20
960€20 0,'920°L$ ON 9110 “TNRIVIWNOSIAVA €102/0€/¥0 950€20
GGOEZO G9'88v'v$ ON 9110 O AHOTTIVINWHINNYHO €102/0€/¥0 GS0E20
¥50€20 09'8v8'c$ ON 9LL0 M NVO3IWNddOD €102/0€/¥0 ¥S0€20
£60€20 G9'vor'v$ ON 9Ll0 ‘N AHOTIVINNHONYET000 €102/0€/¥0 £50€20
260€20 00°GLL'YS ON 9110 T WYITIM\G800 €102/0€/¥0 250€20
160€20 50'986% ON 910 'V H139VvZITAINOLSONTD €102/0€/¥0 1G0€20
050€20 SO'vor'vs ON 9L10 ‘3 AYNIHINMONG €102/0€/t0 050€20
6¥0€20 06'060'v$ ON 9110 ‘W ANV44ILI\ISINIS AT1LIN3E €102/0€/v0 6¥0€20
8¥0€20 yg'svs ON G110 3OIAY3S 130dvd G3LINN €10¢2/52/v0 80€20

318VAIZO3Y
L¥0€20 LE'LLS ON SLi0 SINNOJOV ONI ‘JAIMJTIOM S 8 S €102/52/v0 FA L VXA
90€20 26'6€5% ON G110 ONI SYOLNAIYLSIA X009 ISNOHNIALLIY €102/52/v0 9¥0€20
S¥0€20 08'961% ON SLLo 0711 1vOIQ3N 3HOON €102/52/v0 S¥0€20
¥¥0€20 81'099'l$ ON SL1L0 “ONI ‘00 30IAGETS L AHLIVYOON €102/52/v0 P0€20
£¥0€20 00°98¢'9$ ON S0  SYU3IN3D IAILOWOLNY B IdIL AHLYVOOW €102/52/v0 €£#0€20
Z¥0€20 00°028'c$ ON G110 JHLWNOILVANNOL NYT13IOVIN £102/52/v0 Zy0€20
JaquinN junowy aje(] Juswajels pepooay pung JURIIEA] ol ey aeq FELTITIY
38D yo8yH $o8YyH A98Yyd

|eiapa4 - aseyD - asey|elapa JUNoodYy jueg
Buisin ®oeys Buipueisin
1S Yoy bulpueising wd 22:%0:20

7 efied 3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ILYIYD £102 '12 Aol



uabupeamg Apuapp Aq pajund
J3quinN 3o3y) :Aq uog
€102/0€/¥0 -NIYL PSPIOA/PIBID SHIBUD
€102/0€/¥0 niyy si 81ep %o8yd
aseyDiesapad JJUnoddY yueg

791°81°80°CL WBA dEpury

euau) uopoeles _

15'895°LE1L$ 18N

1S°895°LE1$ |e10] pueis
Jaquing unowy aje(] Juswaejels Papolay pund Jueiiepp Q) ey ajeq JaqUINN
¥o8uy  yoayH %9843 FEET)

|el18pad - asey) - 8seyDIeIapa JUN0IJY Yueg
Busi yosys Bulpueisin

{817 3934D bulpuRisIng wd 22:90:20
€102 "12 Aepy

¢ afied

$3008 ¥3lL NIHLNOS ¥IALVIUO



z8lal cogl lea dEJULY

180126182 vLLoz'L WLIWY'9LET LL'69Z'€6S’} ov've0 8019 8Z'sLL'L18'01 19'v.E'66L°0L aNN4 aivY vI93ds |0l
19°€0L°2 000 19€0L'L L1°166 £8'12.'2 SSolv'LL SSL6L'0L M/H dWOD 156
000 000 000 000 00°04¥'S 00°0Lt'S 00°0.%'s Vv1S1 68
LE6LE}- 000 LE6LE'}- 000 LEVIE'S 00'G66'Y 00°'G66't FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONIT 1S3 VIM 988
16°151'8 000 16°1Gl'8 65°¥ee'L ¥¥'€20'CE 00°00S'Z¥ 00°00S°LY 103rodd FJONVLSISSY LIN ALIJVS - dVNS 6.8
688282 000 68'828'C ¥8°6EL°'VL LE€'¥80'GE 00'€50'2S 00'€50'2S Hlvd ® YHINTI3-13Q ? O3N 2.8
229se'L1 000 22'9sT' L) L2°S¥9'e 15'891'8 00'0Lg'ce 00'992°CL NOILVNOLNY HO4 AIV TvOId093LVD LL8
Y0'66'€L 000 $0°'66¥'€L 00'609'2.2 96 V65 vHS 00°€0.°G68 00°€0/'G68 YILNIO ONINYVIT AYNLINID 1S1C 998
A A 10°L1LE LT19S'LLL 6¥'048'202 ¥2°255'02¢ 00'¥86'6€S 00'+86'6€S ¢ AYNLIN3D 1S12 298
€G'Gh.L 000 [ %2172 zeLel'el G126€'6S 00'692'69 00'692'69 LINIWIDVYNVYW SQYO0ITY LAOD VOO0 658
25'sEl'6e 000 26°GEL'6E 00041 G0°Z0E'eT 15219'29 15219'29 8002 ONIYdS HIV4IOS Y3IL OS 98
6¥°656'GC 000 6¥°'656'GZ 000 (Koo YA AN 00°SEY'8E 00°GEY'8E HL1v3H TVYLN3IW 40 301440 HINO §S8
Ge'9l9 000 GE€'9l9 12°9ee' 1 06'G10'69 25°'896°'06 2589606 Z GiNI3Y AIvDIQ3W OSIA 9 1YvYd v3al €58
LLLOL'L 000 LLLOL'L 28°0¢ct'sy 20'966°191 00'8zZ'LLe 00822’ e V3LlVA 268
GZ'S0Z'vi 000 SZ'S02°'vl 88'202'¢€e 18°'€25'28 00°/£6'61L 1 00°2€6'6L1 Y3LN3IO ¥3IHOVAL 068
1£°096'vZe 000 1£096'v2C otaz'es €G°22L'€9¢E 00'656'199 00'656'199 (NOILYDONA3 d3dd AQ1dW3I) 3d3 6v8
8G°€Glee 000 8G°eGl'ee 12°€9L') 12°€80°02 00°000°GS 00°000'GS JONVANILLY INITVYAIND3I - v 848
96°069'0S¢ 000 96°069'05¢ 9z vv8'/8 8.'¥9%'10E 00°000'0%9 00°000'0¥9 JV1S L8
o o'y 000 oe ovb'y 000 oc' v 09°/8S°L) 09°28S°'LL FONIYIANOD NOILISNVYL d1WN 0¥8
66°2.6'Gly 000 66'2/6'SlLY 000 10'28.°88¢E°}L 00°09.'v08'} 00°09.2'v08°} 1dO ILTNN TOOHOS YIAWNINS LE8
GZEi8'y 000 GZ'el8'y 86'€62°'9) YA 18 A4k 00'¥2s'2yl 00°¥2S'eyL NOILYONA3 JISva 11NAY SE8
G9'€66'Z1C 000 G9'€66'LLC 66°0€0°) 16'85Z'6 19'€82'82¢C 19'€82'8¢2¢2 ONYL ? AOTdNT dWVLS AO0d v£8
08't0€'szl 00009 09'#06'SZL P ¥69°181 9/'699'/8¢ 00'692'669 00°'69Z'G69 HANIVYL TYNOIDIY JW13S 2€8
11'8/8'0L 000 L1'88'0L L2'2se'6Ll 89°'¢.l¥'G8C 00'¥09'GLP 00°'¥09°GLYy odl13S 1£8
11°2eL'0e 98'6¢2 £9'29¢'0¢ S¥'/99'62 Z6°1L6E'EEL 00°Zer'esl 00°€99°/2) W3ALSAS AHVYHEIT TO0HOS 0€8
ev0c- 000 ev'oc- 000 £¥'025°) 00°00S°t 00°005'} 1X3 SOAS XNV F0HOINYOM 628
6 $06'v 000 6¥'¥06'v 6¥'9LL°L) 20'6L0'2 00'00.'€9 00°00.°€9 HOTISNNOD SIADIAYIS IAISNILNI Av31 v28
000 000 000 000 00'6/6'6 00'G.6'6 00'6/6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNI4 TOOHOS JAIMILYLS €28
$e8e8'Le 000 v£'8€8'te 82°06.'GE 8€°12€°261 00°000°052 00°000'052 ANOZ AOvYH31IT 228
oroL6'e- 000 ov 0L6°e- Lr'€8S°) £6°926'0l 00°009'6 00°009'6 N3EN31S - ONILSA1 3aV1L 128
G0'L€9'9 000 G0'1€9°'9 16°09E'y 86'29%'CC 00'GS¥'EE 00°GSP'cE OAS XNV AN 30HOINYOM 918
9609 000 9609 €5°CSr'y 15'98¥'61 00°000't¢ 00°000'tC ONNNIHD - ONILSIL 39VYL ¥18
128009 000 128009 6.°29€'8) 00°'629'08 00°000's01 00°000'G0L HLNOA VIM L 18
66'292'2) 000 62922l ocolz's G/°02s's 00000t 00°000'¥2 ONNWIHD-ONYL ? ATdW3 JWVLS 004 018
9.°¥20'S 000 9.°'v¥20'G 000 000 9/'¥20's 9.°v20'S SYUVYTIOHOS Y3l Nd3IHLNOS 608
S8'ZYLEl 000 sgevL'el 20zeL'y €L'GEL') 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9€ ¢ V4L1VA 808
A TAR 4 000 zzoctk'y 00°€65'9 S¥'6€0°L9L L9252 VLL 0000065} SJdNVYO JONI 14X YIWNNS 208
82°90v'629 P XA 414 G6°'099'6/9 68'62Z'19¢ 95°'691°G6Y'L 00'090'9¢5°2 00°080'8v¥'C NOILYONA3 11NAyY S08
89°1L9%°0L 000 89'L9¥'01 yL'90v'cl 81°€EP'Z9 00°10¢'98 00°10€'98 A31LvH3OUVYONI Il 31LIL VIM $08
eouejeg souBIgUINIUg aouejeg Buipueising sainypuadxy 1ebpng joBpng uondusseq Junos9y Jabpng
s|qe|ieAy Buipuod pasequnouauf)  SeduBIqUINIUY  SJB(-O)-JBaA jueuns jeniu)
aNN4 aiv vioads 4 pung
€10 :4e8 [e0Sty
CIOZIOCIVO 3O sy uodey smels jelipng
wd 26:62:20
1 88eg S3008 ¥3lL NMIHLNOS H3LYIHO

£102 "2 Aoy



ZLOLSoClL tea Ry

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagog/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng uud
Ayanoe ou yum sepooyabpnq ssaiddng
€102/0€/0 -31eq JO sv
JeaA waun) :adA) jebpng
4 ‘puny
uny Jse1 :aWeN eudu)

Bl8ID uopdsjes 1_

aNN4d Qiv vio3ds 4 -pund

£10Z Med, |eosiy
CLOZIOEVD 30 sy uodey smels 196png
wd 26:92:20

Z 8Bey S3008 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD €102 "1 2 Aem



Z91°91°60°CL BN depany

188png eyl eDURBG 0) SAIBUHISS BIE 9SO

POLIBS: 8Q JOU 1M JBBA (8385 Joud BU) s SSOURIGUINDUY ISACALRY J0; BNUBAGI PRTRUMIST ,

GG LYS'Yl 000 GG L¥G'vL 000 000 000 M/H dINOD 1S6
00°0Lt'S 000 00°0.¥'S 000 000 000 V1S 68
00°'S6V'V 000 00°G6V'v 000 000 000 JOVNONVYTANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
00°00G'.t 000 00°005'LY 000 000 000 103rOdd IONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - VNS 6.8
00°€50°2S 000 00°€50°CS 000 000 000 Hlvg ? VYIN13-13Q ? O3IN L/8
00°0.€£'cT 000 00'0.¢'€2 000 000 000 NOILLYWOLNY Y04 QIV TvOIH093LVYD 148
00'08S'v.¥ 000 00°08S'v.iv 000 000 000 YILNIO ONINYVYIT ALYNLNTID 1S1¢C 998
00'cri'ole 000 o0'eviole 000 000 000 ¢ AYNLIN3D 1812 298
00°2€9've 000 00°2€9've 000 000 000 INIWIDVYNVYIN SQH0D3INH 1A0D 1vD01 698
15°219'29 000 16°219'29 000 000 000 8002 ONIYJS dIvV4IOS Y3AlL OS 98
€6°029°L) 000 €6'029°'L) 000 000 000 HLIV3H TVLNIW 40 301440 HINO §58
¥£°268'29 000 ¥£°268'29 000 000 000 Z SWI3Y AIVOIA3W OSIqa 9 1Yvd v3ql €58
00°92¥'sSH 000 00'92¥'sS 000 000 000 V3L1VA €68
00°/9¥'GL 000 00°/9v'SL 000 000 000 Y3INID Y3IHOVY3L 058
<] 4" cevol 8'ey 000 000 000 IONVANILLY INTTVAIND3A - v 848
00'650°20Z 000 00'650°20Z 000 000 000 V1S Lv8
09°285°}L1 000 09285} 000 000 000 FONIHIINOD NOILISNVYHL diN OF8
00001} 000 00'28.'88¢€'} 00289'/8¢€'} 00289°/8¢'} 000 1dO ILTNN TO0HIS YIWNINS L£8
00'¥S0'L L 000 00'¥S0°LLL 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 JISvE 11NAVY SE8
19°€8'PLL 000 L9'€8L'vi) 000 000 000 ONYL ?® AOTdN3 dWVLS Q004 +£8
00'969'80¢€ 000 00'969'80¢€ 000 000 000 HIANIVYL TYNOIDIY 0Y13S ¢¢8
00'2€9°092 000 00°2£9'09¢ 000 000 000 o4133 1€
00°2ey'e6l 000 00°Zey'col 000 000 000 W3ILSAS AdVvHE8IT TO0OHOS 0€8
00'00S'} 000 00005} 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV 30HOINLOM 628
80°008'ZY 000 80°008‘zY 000 000 000 HOTISNNOD SIAVIAYIS JAISNILNI Av3 28
00'6/6'6 000 00'6.6'6 000 000 000 WNILHIOSNOD IONVYNI4 TO0HOS IAIMILYLS €28
00°20S'€8) 000 00°205'€8) 000 000 000 ANOZ ADVYH3LIN 228
00°000'v} 000 00°000't7} 000 000 000 N3EN3LS - ONILS3L 39v1 128
e 19561 000 2T 195’6l 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOINHOM 918
60°'8€€ 000 60'8€E 000 000 000 ANNd ¥34SNVYL 618
00°06.'8} 000 000528} 000 000 000 ONNW3HD - ONILS3L 38V1 ¥I8
11'668'69 000 .1'668'69 000 000 000 HLNOAVIM LI8
00°000'8} 000 00°000°8} 000 000 000 ONNWIHOONYL ? AdiN3 dNYLS Q004 018
9.'v2S'L 000 9L'¥2s'L 000 000 000 SHYTOHOS Y3l NY3HLNOS 608
002¥9'cl 000 ooeroel 000 000 000 ¢ V3L1VA 808
19282 VL) 000 19°2SL' VL) 000 000 000 SdINYD FONIIYIdX3 YIWWNS 208
GL'9zZe'cI0‘e v'ees'y 12'€08'800'C 000 000 000 NOILYONa3 LINnav s08
00°'9t9'0f 000 00°9¥9'0t 000 _ 000 000 A31LvH3OHVYONI Il 31LIL VIM $#08
onuaaay aouejeg oje(]-0)-1eaA sjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewn)sy uonduaseq aoInLeg JUN092Y BNUBASY

$899x3 pajedionuy jusuny jeuibuo

aNN4 alv IvIo3dsS 4 -pund
€107 :1edp [eosly

£L0Z/0E/P0 O sy Hoday snielg enusasy wd g1:08:20
| efieg S3008 ¥3ll NHIHLNOS "HALVYIYHD €102 12 Aoy



281 8LGOE) UBA dppury

188png 8y eauRlRq 0} S2)BUISS S18 BSBL |

POZIBO; B4 10U i JBOA {ROSY JoLD BL W0 SBOUBIGUINOUY JBACALIRD S0 BNUDAS. PRIBUNISY ,

uabuueamsg Apuapp Aq pajulid
Jagop/pung :Aq uog
Aup Alewwng g
Aj1A0E OU YIm SHUNODDE BnudAal ssaiddng

€102/0€/¥0 ‘81eQq JO sY
uny jseq :aWeN eusu)

BU8Y uopdejes

GNNd Qi VI03dS 18101

06°£05'890°S 8.°929'v PL'655° 16’9 00°299'48¢"L 00°299°/8¢°L 000
onueAsy asuejeg o1eq-0)-IBOA sjewnsy syusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduosaeq aoineg JUNOJ9Y ONUBASY
$839%3 pajedionuy juaung feuiblQ
anNn4 aiv Ivioads 4 ‘pund
€102 dedA [eosl
4O 8 oday snjeis anusAs
€L0Z/08/p0 13O Sy Moday snieig ] wd §1:02:20
S3008 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO €102 12 Aol

z ebey



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to  April 30,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000 To Check No. 000
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$752,251.60
Amount
$64.80
$64.80
$752,316.40
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$752,316.40
$752,316.40
$0.00
$752,316.40

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statZ)ent, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




ZEL'OLS0EL eA dEIULY

0Z'8L¥'901- 000 0Z'8Lp'901}- 9£°80€'82 z8'8eP'eT9’l 86'82¢'s¥S°L 86°82¢'SYL aNN4 IVLIdYD [ejod
0Z'8L¥'901)- 000 0zZ'8L¥'90})- 9£°80€°8¢ 28'8ep'cT9’L 86'82€'GPS'| 86'82Z¢E'SPl JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIHO 082
aouejeg aoueiqunoug aosuejeg Buipueisino sasnjipusdxy jabpng 196png uonduosseqg uNoadYy jebpng

ajgejieay Buipued paJeguinousu(}  sedsueiquindug] 81eQ-0}-4BaA jaung lemiu)

GNN4 TVLIdVYO H pund
£10¢Z dea) [edsiy
€L0Z/0EP0 4O sY  Hodey smejg jefipng

wid §1:82:20

1 oBeg S3008 A3l NUIHLNOS HILVIUD

£10Z 12 Aepy



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagod/pund :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juud
AyAnoe ou ypm sapoojabpng ssaiddng
€102/0€/¥0 -8leq JO sY
Jea yuaung :adA} 19bpng
H pung
uny jse :sWep euad

ZOLOLGo Sl ea dEULY

BUEIUD UoRdeles

Z 9Bey

ONN4d VLIdVO H pund

£10Z :1eaA [edstd
£L0Z/0E/Y0 HO SY  Hodey snjelg jebpng

$3008 ¥l NAIHLNOS ¥ALVIHO

wd 60:92:20
£102 12 Aey



Z8L°0L°G0CL BA depary

198png eyl AsURIBY O) SPIBWIISS 81¥ 8S8L Y

POZEED: 9 10U A JBDA [EDSE Joud BY) WIoH SEOUBIGUINDUE JOACANET i) SNUSABI PEIBUNSY ,

usbuueams Apuapp Aq pajuld
Jsgog/puny :Aqyog
Auo Alewwng yuud
Ayanoe ou ypm sjunodde anuaaal ssaiddng
€10¢/0€/v0 8eq JO sy
uny }seq :aWweN eusiu

_ epeluD uopdsjes |
$5°955°007'4 00°0 VS 95€°000°) 00°0 00°0 00°0 aNO4 TvLidvo jelol
00°000°00%'} 000 00°000°00%'} 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVW '8 SNOILYHIdO 082
G 9G¢ 000 ¥G'96¢ 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN ' SNOILVHIdO 9.2
enuaray aouejeg sleg-oy-ieap Sjelusy sjusunsnipy sjewnsy uopdussaq 821MI88 JUNOOoY onuaAey
$899x3 pajedionuy juaung leuibuQ
aNN4 IViIidYO H ‘pungd
€107 -ded [edsld
HO 'S oday snNjelg anusAs
CLOZOEHD HO sy M o snjeyg 3] wd 10:0¢:20
| abey $3008 H3AlL NYIHLNOS ¥31LVv3yo €102 12 Ao



CHASE BANK

GST Dental & Vision Account # xox-xx1000

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1, 2013 to  April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$69,698.60
Amount
$ 60,780.78
$ _
$ 130,479.38
$ -
$ -
$ 29,047.23
$ 29,047.23
$101,432.15
$ 101,432.15
$ -
$ -
$101,432.15

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcile

TREASURER



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to  April 30,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$12,627,819.99
Amount
$74,366.01
$12,702,186.00
$0.00
$4,980,000.00
$4,980,000.00

$7,722,186.00

$7,722,186.00
$0.00
$0.00

$7,722,186.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SEHOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April1,2013 to  April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,810.85
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.26
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,811.11
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,811.11

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,811.11

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,811.11
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to cenrtify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

HOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1, 2013 to  April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
M# 5544 Transfer to Federal Fund Checking
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$27,774.27
$27,774.27

$60,000.00
$60,000.00

$70,504.29
$0.00

$102,730.02

$130,504.29

$70,504.29

$70,504.29

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled

4

TREASURER OF %H

OOLD

P
ISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April 1, 2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,181.87
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $1,734.72
Total Receipts $1,734.72
Total Receipts, including balance $3,916.59
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1126 To Check No. 1127 $2,174.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $2,174.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $1,742.59

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,742.59
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 1,742.59
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,742.59
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From April 1, 2013 to April 30,2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $2,184.95
Total Receipts $2,184.95
Total Receipts, including balance $2,184.95
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1131 To Check No. $2,184.95
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$2,184.95
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $2,184.95
Less total of outstanding check ($2,184.95)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BCARD OF EDUCATION




STEUBEN TRUST COMPANY PATRON ACCOUNT WILDWOOD
Apr-13

1131 4/30/2013 $2,184.95

$2,184.95



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1, 2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$18,205.16
Amount

$150.68

$150.68
$18,355.84

$0.00

$0.00
$18,355.84

$18,355.84
$18,355.84

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April 1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,831.48
Amount
$5.22
$29,836.70
$0.00
$0.00
$29,836.70
$29,836.70
$0.00
$29,836.70

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OFfJSCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to  April 30,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,462.35
Amount
$1.31
$1.31
$7,463.66
$0.00
$0.00
$7,463.66
$7,463.66
$0.00
$7,463.66

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statemint, as reconciled.

TREASURER OFgCHOOL DISTRICT,




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled

Wend,

Jho

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

r

TREASURER OF ¢HOOL DISTRICTG



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April 1, 2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $5,325.69
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.04
Total Receipts $0.04
Total Receipts, including balance $5,325.73
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $5,325.73
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $5,325.73
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Net Balance in bank $5,325.73
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $5,325.73
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From  April1, 2013 to April 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $44,941.23

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $35,798.90
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $35,798.90
Total Receipts, including balance $80,740.13

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $33,117.16
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $47,622.97

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $48,990.56
Less total of outstanding checks ($1,367.59)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $47,622.97
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF $GHOOL DISTRICT




SSCTA BOCES

CINQUE DONALD (xxxxxxxxxxxxxzazo) SR

Settle Purchase

Evolution Benefits Confidential

4/27/2013
HUGHSON, DORETTA QOOOXXDOOOKNKX3617) 4/29/2013 Settie Purchase $10.00
KENNEDY, KAREN ( 2952) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
SWEARINGEN, WENDY 8 XXOOO0O00XXXXX7841) 4/28/2013 Settle Purchase $8.70
HCR Total: 4 Transactions $35.70
ALEXANDER CYNTHIA J {XXXXXXXXXXXXX2327) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
BAILEY, KATHRYN E QOO AX4306) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $65.00
BALDWIN, HOLLIE B (OO0 XXXO898) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $544.00
BEEBE, BURTON G POOOOOXXXXXXX0025) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
BUTLER, RONALD E (XOOOOOOOOXXX9630) 4/23/2013 Settle Purchase $60.00
CURKENDALL, TAMI QOOOXXXXXXX4781) 4/28/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
FISK, DEBORAH A (XOX00OOKXXXXX8094) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $39.00
FROSOLONE, PATRICIA L PXOOOXXXXXXXX2673) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $103.00
GREENO, DENNIS L (XOOOXXXXXXXX2147) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
HANSELL, AIMEE QOOOOOOAKXXX3788) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
HARWOOD, NICOLE M OO X1209) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
HIBBARD, BARBARA L DOOOOXXXXXX2917) 4/27/2013 Settle Purchase $28.52
HIBBARD, BARBARA L (OOOOOOXXXX2917) 4/28/2013 Settle Purchase $61.93
HOYT, SHEILA M XOOOOOXXXXX5633) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $28.41
JENKINS, CYNTHIA A QOOOOOOKXXXX8277) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $7.00
JONES, MARLENE B (OOOXXXOXXXXXX8559) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $109.00
KELLY, FREDERICK J QOOOOOXKXX9372) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $112.00
KILLINGSWORTH, JO ANN XOO00OKXXXX9371) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
MCGRAIN, JENNIFER L QOOOOOOOXKXXK3455) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $8.29
MIDDLEBROOK, MATTHEW A (XXX 9269) 4/28/2013 Settle Purchase $6.77
RICHESON, LEE E OOOOOOXXKXX1104) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
RICHESON, LEE E OO0 1104) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $45.00
SMITH, STEVEN T QOOOOOOOKXXE5693) 4/28/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
STANTON, WAYNE M OOOOOOOKXKXE6563) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
WAGNER, JOHN A QOOOOOXXXXXXX8923) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $13.97
WILLIAMS, MARY E (XOOOOOOOXKXKT7199) 4/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
WOOD, TAMMY OOOOCOOXXXXX0359) 4/28/2013 Settie Purchase $20.00
HRA Total: 27 Transactions $1,334.89
4/30/2013 Settlement Date Total: $1,367.59
S Account . Transaction Type Totalss. i Sl
HCR Settle Purchase 4 Transactlons $35.70
HRA|Settle Purchase 27 Transactions $1,331.89
Grand Total: 31 Transactions $1,367.59
"7 Trahsactioh Type Totas T [T Transagtions
T Settle Purchase 31 Transactions
Grand Total: $1,367.59

Page 1 of 1



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From  April1, 2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,029,480.18
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $12,666.67
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $12,666.67
Total Receipts, including balance $1,042,146.85
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3632  To Check No. 3679 $9,666.09
By debit charges $35,798.90
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $45,464.99
TOTAL Cash Balance $996,681.86

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $997,616.58
Less total of outstanding check ($934.72)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $996,681.86
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
Segungé
Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April 1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,522,887.66
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 33,568.65
Void Checks $ 491.68
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 1,184,021.00
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 3,236,180.81
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 268,622.78
Total Receipts $ 4,722,884.92
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,245,772.58
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8163 To Check No. 8188 $ 1,262,053.60
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044 $ 2,162,667.83
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 853,218.75
Deposit correction
ERS $ 25,630.67
Omni $ 124,392.14
Dental Vision $ 60,766.50
New York State Withhold(s) $ 142,007.32
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4,630,736.81
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,615,035.77
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,626,174.42
Less total of outstanding checks $ (11,138.95)
Correction in transit for 04/26/13 deposit $ 0.30
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,615,035.77
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
j Ve
Doretta Houghson ,@n

Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER OFO{CHOOL DISTRICT




Z81SL's0'¢L BA dEpug

uabuueams Apuspp Aq pajulid
Jaquin %98y :Aq HoS
€ 10Z/0E/P0 :NIUL PIPIOA/PRIERID SHOBYD
€10Z/0€/¥0 MY} S 81ep ¥o8Yd
1INV L JUN0OJY Yueg

el UOROSIeS
S6'8EL'LES 1N
S6'8E1' LIS |EoL puEIS
S6'8E1' LIS 1N
S6'8EL' LIS ejoL puesd punivi- LBW-  LWVL :uUnoddy jueg Joj [eolang
981800  €6'€¥2$ ON €110 naosvd £102/52/¥0 .981800
NOILNO3X3 IWOONI
¥81800  6€9L1$ ON €410 - SOVD ¥08VYT 40 INJWLHYJ3A SAN £102/52/¥0 +¥81800
U3UNSVIL ‘NOSH3Id ITIIHOIN
181800  89'18L'IS ON €110  NOILYIOOSSY 3dIV ¥3HOVAL $3008 1S9 €102/52/¥0 181800
081800  22'5058% oN €110 00SSV TYNOLLYONG3 $3004 1S9 €102/52/70 .081800
921800 89'i6v$ ON 0410 naosvd £10Z/211%0 921800
JequinyN unowy BjeQ JuswWialels pepooay pund juBLEM O] Hway ajeq JaquInnN
H8UD  A2OUD #9840 ¥9842
PUNJVL- LBN-  LINVL :uUncody yueg

Bugsry ¥o9y)H Buipueising wd pS:60:20

. abiey S3209 ¥3IL NHIFHLNOS ¥3ALVIHO £102 '1Z Aoy



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From April 1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $500,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $500,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $169,459.40
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $330,540.60

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $330,540.60
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $330,540.60
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement as reconCIIed

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF #OOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$17.60
Amount

$0.00
$17.60

$17.60
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
/

TREASURER OF SQOOL DISTRICT d




First Niagara

GST Escrow Agent Account #

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From April1,2013 to April 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held June 4, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount

$443,000.00
$443,000.00

$0.00
$443,000.00

$443,000.00

$0.00
$443,000.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled,

W w%{/m? .
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From April 1, 2013 to April 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (87.98)

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,162,697.85
Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,162,697.85
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,162,609.87
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 66454 to Check 66785 $ 183,305.29
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/14/13 $ 997,016.32
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/28/13 $ 982,153.17

$ 2,162,474.78
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 135.09

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 32,719.16
Less total of outstanding check - $ (32,584.07)
$ -
Total available balance $ 135.09

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_June 4, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

j !
Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF Sﬂ'?OOL DISTRICT




781°5L°60°CL B dEuLY

veS990  GL'.S$ ON "W VIAY\NVWA40H £10Z/1 10 ¥€£5990
926990  l€£'€€$ OoN ‘N AONVHAGHVH £L02/LLIY0 925990
£25090  LZ'IE$ ON "o MIYANVIVLLOIOND £102/LL¥0 +£25990
€16980  6.29% OoN N3T13 AdVIWUNOEWHS €102/ Li¥0 «£15990
016990  ¥vZT¥e$ ON "3 ANNAYINA NV £L02/L Y0 .0L5990
67990  8v'8rs OoN ¥V ATYIGNIAINYHO £102/11i¥0 #6790
I6v990  ¥9'€Z0'L$ ON "W NITTHLYM\OT13ALS0D £L0Z/LLIY0 167990
9/¥990  05'60L'l$ ON "3 @VNOY¥W31LNg £L0Z/LLIYO0 «9.$990
6GY990  ¥ZT¥TS$ ON NS AMDIG\OINVIE £10Z/60/¥0 +65¥990
95¥990  €696% ON V 1NV I\SS3IH £102/80/%0 96990
Gs¥900  €5°96% ON NNV HL3a\31990d £102/80/%0 «G5¥990
G¥990  ¥6'¥T$ ON "d ANTHIMNINIO0Z £102/82/€0 .25¥990
TYree0  ¥Zves OoN "o INNYZNS\NITVYHM £102/82/€0 «Z¥¥990
Gepoo0  8y'evs oN ‘¥ ISINIAW3NOO0L £102/82/€0 £GEY990
16€990  8.€6Z$ ON 'V YSRYIALANSMOX N £102/82/€0 +16€990
166990  01'S¥$ OoN AGNMYIENHNILSYA £102/82/€0 +L5€990
86€990  €€'GE$ ON "W AGNVHAAGHVH £102/82/€0 £8£€£990
G0E990  ¥1L0E$ OoN "W NVIAQ\SIAVA £102/82/€0 «GOE990
862990  P9'€C0'I$ OoN "W N33THLYOT13LS0D £102/82/€0 +862990
897990  06'9¥$ oN ¥V VNILSIUHO\O03D £102/82/€0 +882990
182990  ¥Z'¥T$ ON 3 ANNIMSNYNg £102/82/€0 «182990
82990  €9'G1$ OoN "V YOIdIANMOYSE £102/82/€0 +8L7990
162990  ¥2'9% ON "W INOL\INMOYSE £102/82/€0 +252990
652990  9vTI$ OoN ‘d ANTHIANINIO0Z £L02/1/E0 «G5Z990
807990  16°LI¥$ ON W YSTYILAASMON TN €102V 1IE0 802990
821990  OL'vi$ OoN AQNAEIENHNILSY £L02/v1IE0 81990
y51990  OF'I€$ ON V VIOIHLYdWIISYYL £10Z/¥1/€0 .P51990
GEL990  P9€ZO'L$ oN "W NIFTHLWIOT13LS0D €102/¥1/€0 +GE1990
660900  96'86.$ ON 1 AAVQ\ILLOAVIN £1L0Z/¥LIED 4660990
160990  ¥9'€/S$ ON S SaNVNMSIT3 £L0Z/V1IE0 160990
960090  ¥9'€lS$ ON S SaINVNMSIT3 £10Z/¥1/€0 960990
660990  ¥9'€LS$ OoN S S3aNWVYMSIT3 £10Z/¥LIE0 $60990
¥60990  9'€.G$ oN S SaWVYNSIT13 €102/ LED .#60990
86690  ¥9'€Z0'l$ ON ‘W NITTHLYN\O0TIALS0D £102/82/20 486590
IYPee0  Gv'6% ON ANLLSIAUAYL zLoz/0zel 2ZPYS90
IE¥590  60'2$ OoN AYVNISOU\QHOSYIHLINY z10z/0zieL +LE¥590
GEVG90 G5 ON VINIOHIAGEIWHIHOS-HLIA1HD z10z/0z/2k +GEPG90
Geee90  sY'8vs ON V TUMNVYOOY £102/€0/10 «GBES90
26990  T6'G6$ ON a HYY3gTHNIAHO1 z1L02/02/1L +ZS5LP90
052£90 LLLS ON I DHINTMOUUON Z102/.2/60 +052€£90
GOPEG0  €£71LL8'LS ON r vavi\L1og Z10Z/EL60 £G0PES0
696290  PYIPELS ON W aQOL\3ALSIHOIHD Z10Z/0£/80 4596290
8¥L190 €958 ON r ¥ITALHLINS z102/12/90 81190
JOQUINN junowy ajeq auiglels papoday pund Jueliepp Q) Huay ayeq JaquinN
3994 y9eud %08y 32849
lloJAed - 18N -  1II0JAed :Junodoy jueg
Bunsi swosys Bupurising wid 64:90:20
1 eBed S32508 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO €102 '12 Ao



281°61'60°SL BA dBuLy

L0'v85°2¢$ [ejoL puesS lioihed - 1’8 -  LINIloAed :Junodoy yueg Joj |ejoians
682990 'zis ON 'd AW3HIM3IN30Z €102/52/v0 «§8.990
182990 90'GEES ON 1 Y3H4INNIMNLHOIEM €10¢/92/%0 «184990
94/990 €9'v8$ ON '3 VSSIHVNHONVA €102/52/¥0 +9./990
£9/990 LY¥'GE6$ ON ‘W YINVYHSAITIVIO3AS €£102/92/%0 £9/990
292990 €9'99% ON ‘W AVSANITNINYIZYdS €£102/5¢/v0 292990
192990 8¢c°'/92% ON ‘8 NAYHLYYI\HINNOS €102/92/¥0 »19/990
164990 ol6gecs ON ‘W BNNOAAYTAYS €102/5¢/v0 162990
L¥/2990 80°0Z$ ON ‘W ANVHS\TIIMMO0Y €102/5¢/¥0 1v2990
9¥.990 z6'vees ON 'O TAY3IHS\NOSNIGOH €102/52/v0 92990
¥¥.990 80°02$ ON ‘W N3INVYQ\301d €102/62/¥0 ¥¥2990
82990 €0'09$ ON ‘A HLIGNMITVYOL3N €102/62/¥0 821990
9¢.990 259LEs ON ‘3 IONIIMVYINAVIN €102/92/v0 +922990
¢2.L990 G9'66$ ON ‘W VIOIYLVAAOAION €102/92/v0 «€C1990
91,990 16'68¢€'C$ ON ‘0 1H380HMAVYINGT €10¢/52/v0 912990
G12990 ¥'0z8'L$ ON N NIFHYIXNY €102/6¢/v0 «512990
€12990 oL v1L$ ON AQNAYIGNHNILSYH €10¢/92/v0 «€12990
902990 00°.62$ ON "0 S3ONVHANVYINSH0OH €10¢/5¢/v0 x90.990
204990 06'9v$ ON ‘W Y3HLVYIH\S3IAVH €102/52/v0 +C0.990
004990 S0°€0L$ ON 'O NIUWINLYVYH €£102/52/v0 +00£990
969990 v6LLS ON ‘M INOL\AZT133UD €£102/52/v0 969990
G69990 6.°'€G2$ ON 'S INVIAVTIO €102/9¢/v0 G69990
69990 ££°180°1$ ON ‘H avda\oInoIo €102/52/¥0 69990
989990 AT TR ON '3 AUYW\ddOHa €102/62/v0 989990
649990 €8°'1.6% ON ‘0 AAVQ\NEIN0O3A €102/52/v0 649990
219990 ¥9'€20'L$ ON ‘W NITFTHLWYNOTITLS0D €102/52/¥0 «CL9990
199990 ov'v.0'L$ ON T DIVHO\3NITO €10¢/5¢/¥0 «/99990
99990 08'8.L°1$ ON ‘W AaoL\y3LS3IHOIHO €102/52/v0 799990
199990 PAR: 45 ON 'V 104VYD\0I100140dV0 €102/92/¥0 «199990
899990 05'601'1$ ON ‘3 AIVNOY\31LNg €102/6¢/v0 +859990
969990 6V’ LIS ON ‘W 3OINVYMYIMNMIEG €102/9¢/v0 969990
G§G9990 80°15¢$ ON AYVYIWN\OZN3 Y8 €102/62/v0 «G59990
059990 8Y'oLE'LS ON “1NVIIG\ATTLN3G €102/5¢/v0 x059990
L¥9990 66'291$ ON VY HL3GVZINTIANMOQHSY €102/9¢/v0 /%9990
£¥9990 81°026$ ON 0 ATAMANY IOV €102/52/¥0 £¥9990
29990 yeL$ ON T AONIMATIINNOD.O €102/52/v0 »C¥9990
819990 FAANY ON 1 3N303IHILIIMS €102/111¥0 +«819990
£85990 68°68¢$ ON ¥ VSIHILANSMONTIN €102/1 L1¥0 «£89990
166990 v6'v2$ ON ‘W Nv@don3n €10¢/LLIv0 «G9990
S¥G990 o' 0c$ ON AQNAY3GNHNILS WM €102/LLIv0 +SPG990
16990 LZ1e$ ON HYHVYS\NISNAr €1L02/11L1v0 » 175990
GE£G990 ¥1°0€$ ON 'V AHLOWIL\SNINSOH £102/LLIv0 G€G990
JaquinN unouly ajeq juswaieys Papoday pung JUBIIBAA O] Ny /e JOQUINN
b i -Ulel RRYO ¥oaYyo ¥o3Yyd
lloJhed - 18N - 1NI0JAed :Junodoy yueq
buysi yoeyy Buipueising wd §1:90:20
z eheg S3008 3L NH3HLNOS ¥ALVIUO €102 "1z Ay



usbuueamg Apuapp Aq paild
J8quInN %08yd :Aq Hos
€10Z/0€/0 -nIU L paploA/pates|D $Ho8UD
£102/0¢/¥0 NIy} Si 8jep 3o8yd
1II01hed Junoddy sueg

791°GLS0'SL BA dEuLy

BUauD uonoejes
20°v85°2¢$ 18N
L0°v85°ZeS |ejol puels
20'v85'2¢$ 18N .
JaquinpN junowy aje(] Juawajeyg papoa8y pund JUBRLIBAA o) puwsy ajeq JaCUINN
¥o8yd ¥O3YD #2849 ¥o8Yyo
lloihed - 19N - LINIIOJABY JUN02DY Yueg
Bunsry sosys Buipueisin
{817 Y08y bupueising wd §1:60:20
£102 12 Aep

¢ obey

$30048 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS UALVIIO



STEUBEN TRUST COMPANY PATRON ACCOUNT WILDWOOD
Apr-13

1131 4/30/2013 $2,184.95

$2,184.95



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
April 2013
# of Checks Processed--673

Internal Claims Auditor
Discovered Condition Check# | Requested Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
22983 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 53040 ]Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 53541 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
22987 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
53582 |incorrect codes charged Recoded
63618 |incorrect codes charged Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used 53764 |incorrect codes charged Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Suppilies. 53765 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
22933 |Iincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53040 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
63556 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53582 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53636 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53671 lincorrect invoice number Corrected on check
53711 lIncorrect invoice number Corrected on check
63737 lIncorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53746 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53760 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53910 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 63926 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 54016 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53524 |Incorrect amount paid Void and reissue
ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 53628 [Incorrect amount paid Void and reissue
not total to check amount. 54002 lincorrect amount paid Deduct from next claim
22984 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 52437 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 53750 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 53765 |Receipts missing Receipts received
53706 |incorrect name Void and reissue
Remit name/address is incorrect. 53776 |Iincorrect address Modified vendor address*
22931 |Incorrect purchase order Corrected on check
22956 |incorrect serial number Corrected on check
63556 |incorrect amount entered Corrected on check
53615 [Incorrect account number Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 53989 |Iincorrect purchase order Recoded

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

58/ 2 :



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

April 2013

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

None

None

Internal Claims Audito

5/ /12,

Date '/




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

seconded by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are

hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

Iltem# CoSer # Title In the Amount of
200-13  439.499 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES  $848

201-13 533.599 Odyssey of the Mind w/Broome-Tioga BOCES $951

These establishments will be supported as follows:

200-13 439.499 Campbell-Savona: $848

201-13 533.599 Horseheads: $951

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To
202-13 251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 9980 $ 83536 $ 93516
203-13 416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 334 $ 3267 $ 3,601
204-13  419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 180 $ 2,070 $ 2,250
205-13  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 525 $ 104700 $ 105,225
206-13  522.000 Equipment Repair $ 2243 $ 332479 $ 334,722
207-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 3,000 $ 561,247 $ 564,247
208-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 6,834 $ 1,439,166 $ 1,446,000
209-13 602.000 Employee Benefit Coordination $ 33303 $ 285803 $ 319,106
210-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 341,046 $12,930,321 $13,271,367
211-13  618.000 GASB 45-Planning and Valuation Service $ 1,000 $ 62,550 $ 63,550
212-13 638.495 Cooperative Bidding Coord. w/ WFL BOCES $ 3,468 $ 15,096 $ 18,564
These increases will be supported as follows:
202-13 251.493 Avoca: $9,980
203-13  416.494 Addison: $334
204-13 419.693 Horseheads: $180
205-13 426.000 Campbell Savona: $525
206-13 522.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: $2,243
207-13 527.000 Elmira: $3,000
208-13 537.000 Watkins Glen: $2,829 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$4,005
209-13  602.000 Elmira Heights: $6,009, Odessa-Montour: $4,456, Spencer-Van Etten: $6,238,

Watkins Glen: $7,460 and Waverly: $9,140
210-13  605.000 Bath: $13,350, Corning: $214,903, Waverly: $88,380 and Misc. Revenue: $24,413
211-13  618.000 Elmira: $1,000
212-13 638.495 Addison: $204, Arkport: $408, Avoca: ($684), Campbell-Savona: $408, Canaseraga: ($888),

Canisteo-Greenwood: $408, Corning: $1,296, Hammondsport: $1,296, Hornell: $408, Jasper-

Troupsburg: $204 and Prattsburgh: $408

2. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease  From
213-13  214.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 49900 $ 49,900
214-13  430.000 Distance Learning $ 6,400 $ 662,977
215-13 528.000 Industry/Education Activities Coordination $ 20,000 $ 456,853

These decreases will be supported as follows:
213-13  214.493 Avoca: ($49,900)
214-13  430.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: ($6,400)

To
$ 0
$ 656,577
$ 436,853



215-13 528.000 Career Development Council, Inc.: ($20,000)

3. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

C

O

SER PROGRAM

NO.

537 School/Curriculum Improvement
Planning (SIP)

605 Computer Service: Management

BUDGET CODE

A537-6211-150-0-00 Certified Salaries
A537-6211-440-0-00 Consultant
TOTAL

AB05-7710-400-K-00 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-400-V-00 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-400-V-14 Contract & Other
AB05-7710-400-V-02 Contract & Other
A605-7710-400-V-04 Contract & Other
A605-7710-200-A-00 Equipment
A605-7710-200-0-00 Equipment
AB05-7710-400-G-99 Contract & Other
AB605-7710-400-8-09 Contract & Other
AB605-7710-200-2-09 Equipment
A605-7710-200-3-09 Equipment
AB05-7710-200-B-09 Equipment
AB05-7710-200-G-09 Equipment
AB605-7710-200-U-09 Equipment
AB05-7710-200-A-00 Equipment
AB605-7710-200-8-08 Equipment

AB605-7710-599-H-09 Broome Tioga BOCES

A605-7710-200-V-09 Equipment
AB05-7710-210-V-09 Large Equipment
A605-7710-210-7-09 Large Equipment
AB05-7710-200-8-09 Equipment
AB05-7710-204-8-08 Small Equipment
TOTAL

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $175.00
from $14,541.55 to $14,716.55. This is due to additional revenues from

Project SAVE Certifications.

TRANSFER TRANSFER
N ouT

$20,000
$20,000

$20,000 $20,000

$24,000

$8,000

$12,000

$9,545

$7,550

$2,904

$5,076

$6,000

$13,808

$4,903

$1,242

$4,530

$1,778

$2,000

$2,172

$40,232
$24,000
$11,095
$26,000
$27,788
$16,625
$40,232

$145,740 $145,740

b. Southern Tier Scholars budget be increased by $3,899.00 from $7,524.76

to $11,423.76. Revenues for this program come from donations (Hogan,
Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind & Gregory, LLP - $500.00, Lawley Service
Insurance - $1,000, Hunt Engineers, Architects & Land Surveyors, P.C. -
$2,000, Kraft Foods Group, Inc. - $249 and Bernard P. Donegan, Inc. -

$150.00).

2. Budget Establishment for 2012-13:

a. Test of Adult Basic Education program — Steuben County contract for

services be accepted and budget established in the amount of $20,000 for

the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 per attached.

Approval was received May 9, 2013.



Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. Extended School Year (ESY) budget be established in the amount of
$1,815,915 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenues
for this program come from component school districts requesting the
service in Federal Fund.

b. The Adult and Continuing Education budget be established in the amount
of $2,619,624 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

C. Purchasing

1.

Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in state-wide contracts for
software/learning packages and licensing agreements managed by Erie 1
BOCES.

Accept cooperative RFP for Annual Equipment Financing as awarded by
OCM BOCES at its regular monthly Board of Education meeting on 5/16/2013;
RFP # 213-63 to the following vendor:

First Niagara Leasing, Inc.

Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in the Mobile Device
Management contracts, managed by Erie 1 BOCES.

Award of bid for the purchase of Cosmetology furniture for GST BOCES Bush
Campus based on low bid per line item.

Bids were opened May 30, 2013 at 2:30 pm and will be listed on an
addendum.

Award of bid for the purchase of mini excavator for GST BOCES Bush Campus
based on low bid.

Bids were opened May 30, 2013 at 3:00 pm and will be listed on an
addendum.

D. Acceptance of Donated Items

1.

$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Orthodontic Associates of the Southern
Tier, P.C., 440 East Water Street, Eimira, NY 14901.

2. $100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hilliard Corporation, 100 West Fourth

Street, Elmira, NY 14901.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hunt Engineers, Architects and Land
Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.

$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Corning Credit Union, One Credit Union
Plaza, P O Box 1450, Corning, NY 14830.

$150.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Simmons Rockwell Autoplaza, Inc., 784
County Route 64, Elmira, NY 14903.

$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Welliver McGuire Inc., 250 North
Genesee Street, Montour Falls, NY 14865.

$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Matthews Buses, Inc., 2900 Route 9-
Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020.

$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind &
Gregory, LLP, Attorneys at Law, P O Box 660, Binghamton, NY 13902-0660.

$1,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Lawley Service Insurance, 361
Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14202.

$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hunt Engineers, Architects & Land
Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.

$249.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Kraft Foods Group, Inc., Campbell,
NY 14821.

$150.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Bernard P. Donegan, Inc., P O Box 70,
Victor, NY 14564.

9500 Ibs. of materials, a roller kit and consumables for a .052 set up to the
Bush Welding classes from Vulcraft of NY, Inc., Attn: Clark Poulsen, 5362
Railroad Street, Chemung, NY 14825.

Wrenches, sockets, adapters, extensions and bars to the Coopers Auto
Technology class from Tractor Supply, 3148 Silverback Lane, Painted Post,
NY 14870.

1997 Ford Suburban to the Bush Automotive Technology class from Jennifer
Talmage, 235 Jackson Creek Road, Erin, NY 14838.

1999 Plymouth Voyager to the Bush Automotive Technology Class from Joan D.
Trifoso, 907 W. Clinton Street, Elmira, NY 14905.



Greater
Southern

Tier 5-B 2-a
) T . iy . Innovatiorn in crea_ti;)_g student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben—Chemung—Tioga—Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) Testing (Steuben
Co. DSS)

Funding Source: County of Steuben

Amount: $20,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 1/1/2013 to 12/31/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Steuben Co. DSS

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

Assessment of Readingﬁ& Math skills.

Staffing Needs (if any) : Part time instructional staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment of Reading & Math skills to enter into literacy programs

and/or career training programs.




5-C-1

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to
jointly enter into an agreement for 3 L Corp, Achieve3000, Active Worlds, Apangea,

Blackboard, Inc., Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning, Compass Learning, Core

K-12, Curriculum Associates, Defined Learning, Discovery, eDocrina, Edvation,
FableVision, Gen Yes, Global Scholar, Houghton Mifflin, iSafe, Laureate Learning,

Lazel, Inc., Learning.com, Learning Sciences International, LCI, LinkIt, McGraw-Hill,
MylLearning Plan, NWEA, Pearson Digital L.earning, Renaissance Learning, Rubicon
West, Inc., School Improvement Network, Scientific Learning, Scholastic, Inc., School
Specialty, ST4 Learning, SunGard, Teachscape, Thinkronize, Vantage, Virtuoso Chester
Technical Services and,

WHEREAS, The GST BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning
packages and licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the GST BOCES Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract
for the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software/learning
packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the GST BOCES Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating
the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the GST BOCES Board of Education agrees (1)
to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards;
(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority
recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
GST BOCES Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on June 4, 2013.

Dated ,2013

Board Clerk



5-C-3

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to
jointly enter into an agreement for Notify, Airwatch. JAMF and Lightspeed, and,

WHEREAS, The is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software packages and

licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-
0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract
for the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating
the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education agrees (1)
to abide by majority decisions of the participating RICS on quality standards;
(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority
recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on

Dated , 2013

Board Clerk



PERSONNEL

6 A-L

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of -

seconded by
taken:

A. Retirement(s)

1.

Sandra Daley
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Geraldine Furterer
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

Charlotte Giglio
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Kathleen Graves
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Debora Presutti
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Mary Lou Tangorre
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

Roxanne Truesdale
Position:
Effective:

, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby

Senior Account Clerk, Central Business Office
June 30, 2013
April 1, 2006, transfer from Odessa-Montour CSD

Staff Development Coordinator
August 31, 2013
July 14, 2008

Teacher Aide

June 29, 2013, correcting from June 30, 2013, from
the February 5, 2013 BOE

September 5, 1989

Supervisor of Printing Services
July 1, 2013
July 2, 2001

Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped
end of day June 21, 2013
September 18, 1989

Adult Education Career Specialist
July 1, 2013
November 8, 1993

Principal Clerk
end of day October 25, 2013



Date of Hire:

B. Resignation(s)

March 7, 1988

1. Tiffani Jones-Lewis
Position: Teacher Aide
Effective: end of day April 25, 2013
Date of Hire: February 7, 2013
Reason: personal reasons

2. William Giancoli
Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor
Effective: June 23, 2013
Date of Hire: September 4, 2012
Reason: other employment

3. Nelida Lucht
Position: Career Education Resource Specialist
Effective: end of day May 24, 2013
Date of Hire: February 4, 2008
Reason: relocating out of state

C. Rescind Resignation from the May 14, 2013, due to other employment not
occurring, returning to the same position with GST BOCES.

1.

Travis Morato

Position: Network Technology Specialist
Effective: end of day April 26, 2013
Date of Hire: January 10, 2011

D. Elimination of Position(s)

1. Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil Service position,
effective May 8, 2013, due to the Civil Service reclassification of a Typist
position to Account Clerk Typist.

2. Senior Typist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil Service
position, effective June 30, 2013, due to the reorganization of duties within the
department

E. Creation of Position

1. Account Clerk Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, effective May 8, 2013, due to the Civil Service reclassification



of a Typist position to Account Clerk Typist

F. Increase or Decrease in Assignment

1.

Alonzo Toby, Cleaner, 12 month, Non-Competitive Civil Service position:
Bush Education Center; increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE; effective July 1,
2013; Probationary Period continues through October 28, 2013; salary $13.07,
per hour (grade 1, step 2); due to a retirement.

G. Changes in Appointment(s)

1.

Jennifer Biggs, Career Education Resource Specialist, Temporary, part-
time (.8 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, extension of employment from June 1 4, 2013 to June 30, 2013,
due to temporarily increased grant monies.

Denise Knowles, Career Education Resource Specialist, Temporary, part-
time (.8 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment,
Probationary period served, extension of employment from June 14, 2013 to
June 30, 2013, due to temporarily increased grant monies.

Scott Vang, Personal Computer Coordinator, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List #72107, Addison CSD,
effective May 8, 2013, Probationary Period of May 8, 2013 through May 7,
2014, no change in salary, due to successful completion of Civil Service exam.

Dena Zoerman, reclassified from Typist to Account Clerk Typist, part-time (.5
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive, Probationary Civil Service appointment,
Civil Service Open Competitive List #DCACT0912, effective May 8, 2013,
Probationary Period of May 8, 2013 through May 7, 2014, salary $14.65 per
hour (grade 6, step 4), due to the Civil Service reclassification of a Typist
position to Account Clerk Typist.

H. Tenure Appointment(s)

1.

Carolyn Connelly

Position: Teacher

Tenure Area: Coordinator of Work-Based Learning Program
Effective Date of Tenure: July 1, 2013

Certification Status: Permanent, Coordinator of Work-Based Learning

Programs for Career Awareness Extension,
September 1, 2010



Laurie Crooker
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

David Mayotte
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

Jessica Frisbie
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

. Appointment

1.

John Marsh
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Patricia Mortimer
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

July 1, 2013

Teaching Assistant, Level 3, September 1, 2012

Instructional Support Specialist

Instructional Support Services in the Integration of
Technology into Instructional Practices

July 1, 2013

Permanent, Music, September 1, 2004

Teacher

Education of Children with Handicapping conditions
— Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children

June 28, 2013

Initial, Speech and Language Disabilities, February
1, 2009 through January 31, 2014

Painter, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment
June 17, 2013

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

High School Diploma, Elmira Free Academy

June 17, 2013 through June 16, 2014

4 years

$13.80 per hour (grade 4, step 2)

due to a retirement

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment
June 3, 2013

various GST BOCES locations

High School Diploma, Ohio

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant, Level 1 Renewal, September 1,



J. Temporary Appointment(s)

1.

Probationary Period:
Experience:
Salary:;

Leandra Sullivan
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Nancy Zito
Position:
Effective:
Location:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Mary Jane Eckel
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Certification:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

2013 through August 31, 2015

June 3, 2013 through June 2, 2016
Teacher Aide experience

$24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1)

Long-Term Substitute Teaching Assistant, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Long-
Term Substitute, Temporary appointment
December 14, 2012 through June 21, 2013

Bush Education Center

Bachelor of Arts, Childhood Education, Eimira
College

not certified

substitution

$24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1)

Health Plan Administrator, time-sheet basis

July 2, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Bush Education Center

$45.02 per hour

to close out and handle any necessary follow-up for
the CST Health Insurance Plan

Curriculum Mentor, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Elmira CSD Host Site

Permanent, Music, February 1, 1979

$280 per diem, time-sheet basis

due to the temporary increase in Districts’ requests

K. Annual Stipend, effective October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

1.

Career Development Council

a. Sarah Sassman, Eimira CSD Team Leader, Stipend $1,125.00, prorated

L. Annual Appointment



1. Certified Lead Evaluator, effective January 8, 2013 through June 30, 2013;
no additional salary

a. Lisa Sanford



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate
Fuller-Sincock, Mackenzie Cleaner $8.50/hour
Munson, Brion Teacher witeacher aide $35.00 Extra
Munson, Brion Teacher without teacher aide $60.00 Extra
Robie, Dalton Cleaner $8.50/hour
Santobianco, Jason Teacher $70.00
Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate
Condie, Tracy Clerk - Print Shop only $8.50/hour
End Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate
Rose, Lisa Community Ed Instructor

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name Position Rate
Bellows, Jason Student Aide $7.25/hour
Davis, Brooklyn Student Aide $7.25/hour
Operations & Maintenance Summer Help Program

Cavalier, Brandon Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood $8.50/hour
Fuller-Sincock, MacKenzie Summer Help Cleaner-Bush $8.50/hour
Kinnerney, James Summer Help Custodian-Wildwood  $9.50/hour
Lawrence, Jake Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood $8.50/hour
Robie, Dalton Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers $8.50/hour
Smith, Margaret Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood $8.50/hour
Smith, Richard Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood $8.50/hour
Wyant, James Summer Help Cleaner-Wildwood $8.50/hour

Regional Exam Scorers, 4/22/2013 thru 5/1 0/2013, $35.00/hour

Bocko, Andrea
Buttolph, Patricia

***No end date indicates position is ongoing

Effective Date
07/01/2013
04/29/2013
04/29/2013
07/01/2013
05/29/2013

Effective Date
05/21/2013

Effective Date

Effective Date
05/08/2013
05/01/2013

07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013

6-M

End Date***

whk
dekdk
dekek
*hk

*dede

End Date

dkk

End Date
5/24/2013

End Date
06/30/2017
06/30/12017

08/30/2013
09/13/2013
08/30/2013
08/30/2013
09/13/2013
08/30/2013
08/30/2013
09/13/2013



Greater
Southern

Tier
BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 4/46/13

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four {4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from

a Supervisor.

* * *

Teacher: Cinda Dodge

Work

Location: Bush Bldg 12

Trip Dates:  From: 6/26/2013 To:

Destination: Nashville Tenn

Specify Pick Up Elmira Corning Regional

Location: airport

Drop Off Location:  Elmira Corning Regional
airport

Number of i5

Students:

Program:

******t**********************

Nurse Assisting
Telephone #: 1608

6/30/2013
Start
Time: 8:0 M AM [JPM
Return 12:00 X PM [ AM
Time:

Number of Chaperones: 2

Educational Objectives: Students will compete in the event that they took 1% place in at HOSA

state comeptions at the national level. Thev will attend various workshops on leadership and

health issues.

List Activities: HOSA National Competitons, Leadership workshops and symposiums

Transportation Arrangements:

[] Charter [ School [ Handicap

bus bus bus :
__ # of Wheelchair

students

Bus Driver's Name:

Other, describe: Flying
(If traveling with another class, please list
class(es) traveling together.)



g 'Lodgfng Arrangements: Gaylord Opryland Hotel , 2800 Opryland Drive, Naghville, Tenn 37214:
615-889-1000

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

s
pr0
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Compilete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 90/person ¥ 1§02 Admission Fee
Transportation " Transportation
(specify) 500/person’ /, 550 (specify)
Meals 400.00/advisof g5o Meals
Lodging 1054 ¢ ¢ Lodging
| 35.»@ M .
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: sxes5400 4, 03¥ |cosT: $0.00

Funding Source: Sudents room to be paid by Boces and HOSA account. Student will pay for their

own registration, airfare and meals. 2 advisors ( sharing a room) paid for by BOCES.
Boc€s combuibutin— 4,034

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: S DATE: S 170 / 2\
Principal/Supervisor .

SIGNATURE: C. M"‘““—" pate: -, 2,/
Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Beth Woodard/Cinda Dodge

Name of Participants:

1. Emily Bunnell 8. Jill VanBrunt

2. Dentria Ranso 9. Kathryn Collins

3. Cooper Rohen 10. Celina Rodrigues
4. Michael Cantando 11. Erika Eckman

5. Jennifer Chalk 12. Kathleen Caroscio
6. Hunter Hoobler 13. Gavin Guild

7. Abigail Clark 14, _

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: N/A

1. 7
2. ___ 8
3 0 _
S L —
5 __ 1.
6. 12.

4/12



9-B

9310

Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY 1* Reading: April 9, 2013
12" Reading:  May 14, 2013
2"! Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: ATTENDANCE OF NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board hereby establishes the following expectations for and provides the following leaves of
absences to its non-unit employees:

Workday and Work Year

Non-unit employees shall work the workday and work year established by the Board or District
Superintendent or designee. Such employees working in component school districts shall
generally follow the district calendar.

Emergency Closings and Delays

The District Superintendent or his designee will determine delays or closings at the Bush,
Coopers and Wildwood campuses. Non-unit employees working in component school districts
shall generally follow the delay or closing schedule of the district.

Holidays

The BOCES calendar will provide non-unit employees with fifteen (15) paid holidays per fiscal
year.

Vacation

The BOCES shall provide vacation to its non-unit employees as follows:

Vacation time shall accrue on a monthly basis, from July 1% to June 30%.

Allotment:

Full-time supervisors who supervise staff will earn 2.08 vacation days per month, up to twenty-
five (25) days per year. Effective July 1, 2006, labor relations specialists will earn 2.08 vacation

days per month, up to twenty-five (25) days per year.

Full-time coordinators who do not supervise staff and other specialists will earn 1.66 vacation
days per month, up to twenty (20) days per year.

1 of4



9310

Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY 1* Reading: April 9,2013
12" Reading:  May 14, 2013
2"! Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

After the completion of five (5) years of service, all full-time coordinators and specialists will
receive 2.08 vacation days per month, up to twenty-five (25) days per year.

All other non-unit staff will earn 1.25 days per month, up to fifteen (15) days per year for work
years 1-5; 1.66 days per month up to twenty (20) days per year for years 6-10; and 2.08 days per
month, for up to twenty-five (25) days per year for 11+ years of service with the BOCES.

Rollover:

Up to five (5) unused vacation days will automatically roll over to next year’s allocation. In no
case can anyone carry over more than five (5) days in any given school year. The next five (5)
unused vacation days (after the first five (5) have rolled to next year’s vacation allocation) will
automatically be converted to sick days, which will be added to one’s sick leave account. Unused
vacation days in excess of ten (10) will be lost, unless otherwise approved in writing by the
supervisor and the Superintendent or designee.

Vacation time can be taken in thirty (30) minute increments. Vacation time will be prorated for
10 & 11-month employees.

Sick Leave

Effective July 1, 2010, the BOCES will provide non-unit employees with 15 sick leave days per
fiscal year, given on July 1st, for 12-month employees. Such leave will be pro-rated for non-unit
employees who work less than 12 months per year. Such leave may be used for personal illness,
illness in the immediate family, or for doctor appointments for self or immediate family.
Effective July 1, 2010, the term “immediate family” is defined for either the employee or the
employee’s spouse as: spouse, parent, child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild and other member
of the household. Such leave may be taken in thirty (30) minute segments. Any remaining sick
time as of June 30™ will roll over to the next fiscal year.

Sick Leave Bank

The BOCES will maintain a sick leave bank for non-unit employees. Such staff must apply to
the sick bank in writing. Such staff members must first use up all their sick and vacation time.
Medical documentation of the reason for such leave is required. Sick leave bank time may only
be taken on behalf of the non-unit employee him or herself. The sick leave bank committee will
request voluntary contributions if the number of available days drops below 260 days on a yearly

basis.
2o0f4



9310

Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY 1* Reading: April 9,2013
12" Reading:  May 14, 2013
2"! Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Personal Leave

Non-unit employees are not provided with personal days except for employees who work a ten
(10)-month school calendar. Such employees will receive two (2) personal days per year.

Bereavement Leave

Allocation. A non-unit employee may be entitled to five (5) days leave, non-deductible and
non-cumulative, if a death occurs in the family.

Family Defined. The term family shall mean the following for either the non-unit employee, the
non-unit employee’s spouse or domestic partner: spouse, mother, father, children, sister, brother,
grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, foster brother, foster sister, half-brother, or half-sister, or any person who was permanently
residing with the non-unit employee.

Death Outside Immediate Family.

A non-unit employee shall be entitled to one (1) day paid leave for the death of an aunt, uncle,
niece, nephew or other similar relative.

A non-unit employee may, with consent of the District Superintendent or designee, be granted
one (1) day paid leave to attend the funeral of a non-unit employee or other BOCES employee.

A non-unit employee may request additional bereavement leave to be deducted from his
accumulated sick leave. The granting of additional bereavement leave days is subject to the
approval of a non-unit employees’ immediate supervisor and the District Superintendent or
designee.

Jury Duty Leave

Non-unit employee selected for jury duty shall be granted leave and shall receive full salary.
Such employee shall pay the BOCES any fees received for the jury duty service, excluding
mileage fees.

30f4



9310

Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY 1* Reading: April 9, 2013
1%/2" Reading:  May 14, 2013
2" Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Unpaid Leave

Unpaid leave must be based on a written request in advance of the leave. Unpaid leave is only
granted at the discretion of the District Superintendent or designee. Such leave may be provided
for medical or educational purposes or to care for a spouse, child or parent who has a serious
health condition. Such leave may be granted up to one year at a time.

Parental Leave

As permitted by federal and/or state law and at the discretion of the District Superintendent or his
designee, up to a one-year leave may be granted to a non-unit employee without pay or benefits
to care for a child, adopted or foster child during the pre-school years. A non-unit employee
must apply for such leave.

Part-Time Benefits
The BOCES will provide prorated leave benefits to part-time non-unit employees who work
more than a fifty percent (50%) full-time equivalent (F TE) basis. For example, an eighty percent

(80%) twelve (12) month employee will be provided with twelve (12) sick days. A sixty percent
(60%) twelve (12) month employee will be provided with nine (9) sick days.

4 of 4



9-C

9210

Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY Revised: July 10, 2012

Revised: April 9, 2013

1* Reading: May 14, 2013

2"! Reading; June 4,2013

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: INSURANCE FOR NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board endeavors to provide adequate and competitive insurance benefits to its non-unit
employees, while ensuring that such employees pay a fair share of the cost of such benefits. The
following policies apply to non-unit employees’ insurance benefits:

Health Insurance

Effective July 1, 2012, the BOCES will pay eighty-four percent (84%) of the premium for either
individual or family health care coverage.

Effective July 1, 2012, non-unit staff members who are a part of the Supervisors-Administrators-
Managers (SAM) group will pay eighteen percent (18%) of the premium for either individual or
family coverage and the BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the individual or family
premium.

Effective July 1, 2013, the BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the premium for either
individual or family health care coverage for all non-unit employees.

If a non-unit employee is eligible for health insurance coverage, but elects not to participate in
the health care plan, s/he will receive an annual stipend to be paid in lieu of insurance coverage.
The amount of the stipend will be dependent on the employee’s full-time work equivalent (FTE)
and the amount of time the employee opted out of the insurance during the school year. The
non-prorated amounts of the annual stipend shall be as follows:

Total Number of Full-Time Equivalents Opting Out| Stipend Amount
1-22 $550 $750

23 $315300 $1,500

24-26 $1:800 $2,000

27-29 $2:860 $3,000

30-32 $3,360 $3,500

33 or more $3-800 $4,000

1 of4



9210

Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7,2011
POLICY Revised: July 10, 2012

Revised: April 9, 2013

1* Reading: May 14, 2013

2" Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

If the employee subsequently elects to participate in the health plan during the fiscal year, the
stipend will be reduced on a pro-rated basis. The payment of the stipend will be in included in
the paycheck paid at the end of the fiscal year. An employee electing this option shall provide
the BOCES with proof of health care coverage elsewhere and shall sign a waiver of health care
coverage form.

Dental-Optical-Medical Insurance/Reimbursement

Non-unit staff members will be provided with the following monies that may be used for various
benefits:

Allotment: Effective July 1, 2010, non-unit staff members who are eligible for family health
insurance coverage will be allotted one thousand two hundred dollars ($1,200) yearly. Effective
July 1, 2010, those eligible for individual health insurance will be allotted eight hundred dollars
($800) yearly.

One Time Selection: Newly-hired non-unit staff members will make such elections within one
month of employment by the BOCES.

Available Benefits: Dental Insurance, Optical Insurance, and IRC Section 105 Account (Health
Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA)

Choices: Non-unit staff members can choose the available benefit packages that best suit their
needs. However, there will only be a one-time selection. If there are not enough monies
available in a non-unit member’s account, the non-unit staff member will be responsible for
paying the remainder of the dental and/or optical premium.

IRC Section 105 Account (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA): Effective July 1,
2009, the BOCES shall maintain an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 105 account for each
non-unit staff member who elects to have the monies stated above placed in such an account or
who has such monies remaining after purchasing either dental or optical insurance. The
BOCES shall be responsible for the administration of said account.

20of4



9210

Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY Revised: July 10, 2012

Revised: April 9, 2013

1* Reading: May 14, 2013

2" Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Effective July 1, 2010, the BOCES shall establish debit cards for payment of qualified
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred or paid within the operative fiscal year, as said
expenses are defined below. The BOCES shall select the third-party administrator (TPA) for the
debit card system and reimbursement of such qualified expenses. In lieu of the use of a debit
card, a non-unit staff member may elect to submit claims to the TPA for reimbursement of such
qualified expenses in accordance with procedures and practices of the TPA.

A non-unit staff member may be reimbursed, subject to the availability of funds in his/her
account, only for unreimbursed medical expenses incurred on his/her own or his/her
dependents’ behalf for expenditures for routine and extraordinary physical, mental and dental
examinations, surgery, psychiatric care, hospitalization, prescription drugs, vision care,
therapeutic, orthopedic and prosthetic aids and devices and for any other expense that is
considered to be for medical care as said term is used in Section 105(h) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Expenses incurred before a non-unit staff member is eligible to participate in the IRC section
105 plan shall not qualify for reimbursement.

Unexpended funds in an account shall accumulate and shall be carried over from one fiscal year
to the next.

The account of a non-unit staff member retiree who dies will be maintained for the benefit of the
decedent’s dependents as that term is defined in the Central Southern Tier Health Care Plan
Document. If the decedent has no dependents as defined above or the decedent’s dependents die
without exhausting such monies, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

Resignation: The account of a non-unit staff member who resigns from employment (other than
for the purpose of retirement) will be maintained for one (1) calendar year after the effective date
of the non-unit staff member’s resignation. If the former non-unit staff member fails to exhaust
such monies in the one (1)-year period, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

3of4



9210

Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
POLICY Revised: July 10, 2012

Revised: April 9, 2013

1* Reading: May 14,2013

2" Reading: June 4, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Part-Time Benefits

BOCES’ contribution for health insurance benefits and the dental/optical/medical reimbursement
plan for part-time employees shall be on a pro-rated basis for non-unit employees who are
employed for more than a 50% full-time equivalent status. Health insurance benefits and
dental/optical/medical benefits shall be prorated on the basis of a full-time equivalent employee
in accordance with the following schedule:

Full-Time Equivalent BOCES Contribution Share
Fifty-one percent (51%) to Seventy-five percent (75%)
seventy-five (75%) percent

Above seventy-five percent (75%) | Eighty-seven percent (87%) of
the BOCES?’ share effective
July 1, 2009

Eighty-six percent (86%) of the
BOCES?’ share effective July 1,
2011

4 of 4



